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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

SURREPTITIOUS ENTRIES

(JUNE MAIL-SERIALS X111-30X20)

PART 10 OF 23

FILE NUMBER : 62-117-166



FUa nIswED ATTORKEY GARDNER WITH 325 NAMES OF SWP/YSA MEMBERS

ALC SYNPATHIZERS FOR PERIOD 1972 - 1973. GARDNER WAS ADUISE@A"“

G .15 TO SEARCH NAMES BUT ESTIMATED

PRCJZCT WOULD TAKE FOUR TO FIVE WEEKS., ATTORNEY GARDNER STATED

ONLY NAMES HE DESIRED SEARCHED A

vere TrosE oFf NN - SR »rL £ Bowuc—

WITR REFERZNCE TO RE DETROIT AIRTEL, AUGUST 13, 1973, I/

GARDNER REGUESTED REVIEW OF= LES

REGARDING REPORTED BREAXINS OF SWP HEADQUARTERS, 3737 WOODWARD,

DETROIT, OCTOBER 32, 15971 AND ALLEGED BREAKINS OF THE RESIDENCE

OF CHARLES 20LDUC, FES. 1, 1572 OR 1973 AND FEB. 22, 1972 CR 1573,
THIS REQUEST VILL EE CCYPLIED WITH AND RESULTS FORWARDED

FCRTEVWITH,
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i Dte:  5/5/76 :
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)

(Precedence) :
|

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (66-8160)
ATTN: INTD, IS-3 SECTION

FROM: ADIC, NEW YORK (66-8170 Sub 2) Jw J

SUBJECT: , JUNE
pSURREPT_ITIOUS ENTRIES..

ReBunitel to NY, 4/23/76, captioned as above.

Enclosed are copies of three separate memoranda
at NY describing material reviewed and copies furnished to
representatives of the US Department of Justice, Civil
Rights Division, during the period April 26 through 4/30/76,

at New York. ‘I>
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OPFTIONAL #ORM NO, 10

: -(-‘/-* T R 41 CrR) 101118 C‘ M W/ // -)
] UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 7 4

Memorandum

TO : ADIC (66-8170 Sub 2) DATE:  5/4/76

ul
”

oM : s *

SUBJECT: JUNE
SURREPTITIOUS ENTRIES

ReBunitel, captioned as above, 4/23/76.

This is to compile a log pertaining to materiail
furnished by the writer to USDJ Attorneys WILLIAM L.
GARDNER and STEVEN HORN, of the Civil Rights Division.
Referenced communication set forth instructions relating
to the material to be furnished.

April 26, 1976

Furnished Returned
Material by Writer to Writer
SAC Folder Instructions 3:30PM 6:02PM
SAC Folders 1 through 10 3:30PM . 5:15PM
{inclusive)
SAC Folders 11 through 25 5:20PM 6:02PM
{inclusive)
April 27, 1976
SAC Folder C 9: 45AM 10:25aM

{for copy work)
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OFTIONAL FORM NO. 10

e (‘

PMR 41 CFR) 101118

) :Memomndum ALL (‘7{ 7/ ( 4)

ADIC (66-8170 SUB 2)

DATE:

5/4/76

JUNE
SURREPTITIOUS ENTRIES

On 4/27/76, xerox copies of the below-listed
serials were furnished to USDJ Attorneys WILLIAM L. GARDNER
and STEVEN HORN by the writer:

SAC Folder 25

il

/8/72, captioned
SM - SDS (EXTREMIST) KEY ACTIVIST";
Memo of 8_3/23/72, captioned
as above;
Meno of A QY /7/72, captioned
as above;
as above:;
Menmo
as above;

of s R ;2. captionea
Memo

as above;
"WEATHFUG";
Memo of SN2/ 14/73, captioned
"WEATHFUG"; :
4/18/73, captioned
aka- FUGITIVE (WEATHFUG), IO#4361,
; ARL-CONSPIRACY, 00:CG"
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4-750 (2-7-79)

X

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where

indicated, explain this deletion.

Deleted under exemption(s) with no segregable
material available for release to you.

Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

Document(s) originating with the following government agency(ies)
, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency{ies);
as the information originated with them. You will
be advised of availability upon retumn of the material to the FRIL.

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

For your information:

The::fo%lomng number is f;p used for referenc? EE these pagea

XXXXXX XXX XXX XXXXXXK
DELETED PAGE(S) §

NO DUPLICATION FEE §
FOR THIS PAGE X
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TO ADIC (66-8170 Sub 2)
o - SN <
SUBJECT: JUNE

———

1873 EDITION

© . OPFTIONAL ELORM MO, 10 ( :

A1) (LI )E)

SURREPTITIOUS ENTRIES

On 4/27/76, the below-listed material was made
available to USDJ Attorneys WILLIAM I.. GARDNER and STEVEN
HORN by the writer:

veeite 100-171161 (D
vols 1 - 10, Sub A
100-171161 1Bl (1) - 4 (6)
veeite 176-o U
vols 1 - 11

Material furnished on 4/28/76:

NYfiles 100-171161 Sub 1, 2, 3, 4

NYfiles 176-403A (WEATHFUG)
vols 1 through 76

NYfiles 100-16543
subs 2, 3, 4 (furnishe v UBERT

Material Furnished on 4/29/76:

NY 100-160644 (VVAW) Sub A
NY 100-160644 vols 12 - 61
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NY 66-8170 Sub 2

7 - ' - N - tr - ,‘rq %
Materia rnished on 4/30/76 to :
GARDNER by S ‘.;3".jv:-f C R e
' NY 100-165434 Vols 1 - 5 i~
NY 100-171161 Vols 1 - 8 and 10. . % .
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QPTIOMAL FOMM NG, 10 d
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* 1\' " UMITED STATES G(g-r.‘RNMENT ( : Assoe. Dir. __

WA v Oep. AD Adm.
r‘l I M d 1-ur. J .A . Hintz Dep. A‘D Inv, _
| 1-Mr, R.L, Shackelford £ At

idant.
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FROM @ F, J. Cassidﬁ, JUNE 'L':'.'.Tf
— Lagal Coun.

D Plan. & Eval.

SUBJECT: ~ SURREPTITIOUS ENTRIKS e

Troining ____

1_‘;_""‘:

Talaphone Rm.
Dirscter Sec'y .
PURPOSE; . —_
To record a review of FBIHQ files "WeathFug," -
and “"Jennifer Ellen Dohrn," on 5/27/76 by Departmental \

Attorneys (Civil Rights Division) William L, Gardner and
Steven Horn,

SYNOPSIS:

2Ky .
In a request of 4/21%, the Civil Rights Division Q
asked to review a number of files concerning the Weather '
Underground and its members, files pertaining to the N
Socialist Workers Party, and certain files relating to Arab 3
terrorist matters, Departmental Attorney Gardner indicated
his review of the files requested in the 4/21/76 memorandum 3
would take place both at FBIHQ and in the field, On 5/26/76, i

Mr, Gardner asked to re files con-

cerning "WeathFug," an eview took

place at FBIHQ on 5/27/76 and Mr. Gardner had made available

to all sections of '"weathFug," and all sections of the
ﬂﬁle, including the JUNE section,

RECOMMENDATION : |

/

UNKECORDED COPY

None, For record purposes,

66-8160 5 wa-176l= | X

.{_'“ APPROVED: Ext. Atfairs___.  Laboratory.
1 - 176-1637 Assoc. Dir..____ veeee Fin. & Pers..._..  Legal Coun. :
1 - 100-454261 Dep. AD Adm........ Gen._ Inv............ . Plan &Evdll.__.

{u= Dep. AD inﬂ?.u&& ldent. e REC. MM .

Asst. Dir.: Inspectjo Spec. Inv.
Adm. Serv. inten L& L0/ Trainin,
'8' RE—* g m /4 f_ /7/l -
TRETRAA T o 4 A - TCE ExTeY - 'SG'jV i !
X [ :l_ Lo s o "_‘.,_,."' N . —  Sy— ‘
v e . \j\ l
-3 ! 3 : : ‘ S ‘
fi . :

. e 3 JUN 2 1976
A e SEE DETAILS PAGE TWO
Phic3:0-92 i SPugrm/cad ==

ROUTE IN INVELOPE ¥ o

6 101976 Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan w ro1/ o,
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Memorandum to Mr, T, W, Leavitt
Re: Surreptitious Entries
66-8160

DETAILS:

In connection with its continuing inquiry into FBI
matters involving surreptitious entry, the Civil Rights
Division requested on 4/21/76 to review a number of files
at both FBIHO and in the field, Among those files were ones

which related to the Weather Underground,

On 5/26/76 Civil Rights Division Attorney William L,
Gardner agked Lo poviewy specifically the "Wea thFug' and
Y C & Ses.  Mr, Gardner requested to
review these files at FBINQ on 5/27/76,

z ‘/7” On 5/27/76 Mr, Gardner and Departmental Attorney
-2 Steven Horn (who has accompanied Mr, Gardner on a8 review
m I‘,U fice) reviewed the “"WeathFug"

of files at t
and eadquarters files, All sections
of '"WeathFug' were available for the review; all
sections of the ile, including the one JUNE section,
were made available,
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: 8ACs, Charlotte ,vgg (xnu.-a)
; Detroit (Rnc. :
- From: Drector, FBI Al, AYTENTION

Bubjeot:

b |
IALIST WORKERS PARTY, BT AL, Vi 3
THE ATTORMEY GENERAL, BY AL, '1&
(U.8.0.C., 8.D. NEW YORK) ,
CIVIL ACTION XO, ¥3 CIV 3160 (T0)

Dt s 10018

Ve p e Ny L

ReBuairteis dated 8/4/76 and 8/12/76 .~ chptioned
"Surreptitious Entries,” 2o copies to Charlotte, which stated
the Civil Rights Division, Department of Justice, requested ‘t‘
FBIHQ and Detroit Office make available certain documents and
files regarding "surreptitious entries.” A copy of a letter
from J. Stanley P.ttinger, Assistant A}t Gonoral. Civil
Rights Division, to the Director dated m . captioned
“"Surreptitious Entries"” was furaished to Detroit as an
enclosure to airtel dated 5/4/78.

lnclmd for the Charlotte Office is one copy of
tter dated 4/21/762VOne copy of letter of
dated 3129/71 is also enclosed for both
otte Detroit, -
For the i.n!orntlon of Charlotto. Category B~10 of

letter requested information regarding
o was invéstigated as a 8ocialist VWorkers
arty menher. The last sentence in this paragraph

S8 g B = g = ——

reads, "Btate -pocuically bhow the Bureau obtained possession
of the March 29 letter.”

nuroau Oﬂtllniﬂ a letter wraLLgen
1971 to the Detroit Chapter of w: a
nomber of the SYP since June, 19683, On 3/20 » & Becurity

of Government Employees (SGE) tavestigation was instituted (g

{. '—'//'7///;/11-'
exx NoTE'PAGE FIVR ¥ L ,
. { Al D///Ci ..}_"’ '
fOT RECORDED
qa\—ﬂ TITTYY 48 jun 16 1976

_.L\ ANy L_..;OPL_ w

ALY INPORMATYON CONTAINED ©

aray BATE WAlSHSEA & W W

HEREIN IS UNCLASST¥15D EXCEPY w\.u\‘! om: @Tﬁ\-
WIERE SHOWN OTHERWISE. ..
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Adirtel to BAC, Charlotte et al

Re: BSocialist Workers Party, et al. v.
The Attorney Goneral, et al,
10018 . .

Burr.ptitious Intriol
66-8160

on her based on intor-ntion she was cqploycﬂ by the
Department of Interior. The SGE investigation was

completed and forwarded to the Civil Service Cbnnilcion

on 4/27/73. Page 24 of Detroit SGE report dated 4/18/73 4, u_
states as follows who was unavailable for
recontact or testimony, on ember 3, 1971, furnished

8 typewritten letter dated Narch 29 191 addr
to 'Dear Comrades' and signed b
A Xerox copy of this letter is here r set forth."

This letter, copy of which is enclosed for Charlotte
and Detroit, was set forth on pages 25 and | 26 of the
SGE report. The original eopy is maintat in
Detroit file 100~308338-1lA~ administrative

page of this fapafs liste &8 an aponymous T
source. The SWP alleged tha! !E! ;yttor was obtained
by a mall intercept or a break-in.

L

(J

On 5/17/76, Departmental Attorney William L. @ardner,
Civil Rights Division, arrived in Detroit where he personall
reviewed files at the Detroit FBI Office considered pértinen

-2-
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Airtel to SAC, Charlotte et al

Re: Socialilt Workers Party, et al,. v,
The Attorney Gcnoral, ot al.
100-16 R

Surrcptitioul Entries . - - v .
06-8180 . LTy

regarding nllogation' surroundidpTany surreptitiouns -
eatr inst the SYP, its membors, and im particular
t ttor. lo vas lllbl. %o remolve the
matter fram file reviews, although no Agent periomiei
possibly involved in this matter was interviewed by him,
Nr, Gardoer has now requested that FBIHQ advise the
Depar t _in writing as to how the Bureau obtained
th&lettu’. ) :

In addition to the interest by the Civil Rights
Division, AUSA William Brandt, Southern Distriet of

New York, who is handling the Government's defense
in Naw !'hrk City in connection with the BWP civil

-~ - a——— -

suit, advised that Bureau persoanel who canm furmish
information regarding thﬁ-attor aay be

required to testify at the ial scheduled to
begin in New York City on 7/1/76, He also stated

Fa N T — o e i A —_——

tha enta irom his office would comtact
G#an regarding this matter, AUSA
Bra alao sta t him office is concerned that

- BEAs of the Bureau do mot compromise any of their
constitutional rights during conversations with any
representative of his office regarding this matter.

It is his recommendation that Agents be notified that
although cooperation is required between the Department

and the FBI, Agents should be aware of their
constitutional rights, particularly the ¥ifth Amendmant.

Thus, the clployoc in the field office yshould be
informed that if it is his view an ansver would tend
to fncriminate him and that he desires not to furnish
such intormation. he should 80 ttat. to the ABIA. -

P | s B B s

- AUBA Brandt expiaibed that the ¥FBI emplojyee in gquestica
has every right not to fusnish such information and that
it is far better that the Government learn that fact

now rather than at the time of trial.

U~d'«; r :
b i
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Airtel to SAC, Charlotte et al
Be: S8ocialist Workers Party, et al, v,

The Attornev Ganaral. at =1

———— ey WEW L - Y Smav

100-16 . oo

-8
)

Surreptitious Entries . T R
66"8160 i._"-_ ) " oo -“‘ - -- '_ “‘ “ ‘. r?:- .

- - R L3 AT o
* Py : s .‘-‘_ e v Vo ey

'

order to respond to the Department’s request,
8*3 to be interviewed by the SAC,
Charlo , and 8 rersonally interviewed by the
S8AC, Detroit. To insure Agents do not compromise any of
their constitutional rights, the {nterrogation, Advice of -

Rights form (FD=-395) is to be executed interview.
In addition, insure that S an clearly
understand that no administrative action w taken
againgt either of them for exercising their constitutional
wd oo .
ALKl e } o - -

Agent andllW sould be apprised of the

facts surrounding thieg matter, a copy of enclosed letter

in question shown to each and an in depth interview ' :
conducted of each to obtain any information either of =~ = °
them may be able to furnish as to how the Bureau obtained
possession of this letter, Ipon completion of interview,
affidavit is to be obtained from each Agent concerning

his knowledge of this matter. BSAC review the matter, make .
appropriate recommendations and submit summary of results

by nitel. Bubm’t affidavits to FBIHQ by airtel. ’

—4-
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEEY

L Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where

indicated, explain this deletion.

ﬁ Deleted under exemption(s) ‘_[é ,// ) with no segregable

material available for release to you.

Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.
Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

(] Document{s) originating with the following govemment agency(ies)
, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

— - Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies);
as the information originated with them. You will
be advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBIL.

—  Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

]  For your information:

M The-following number | be used for reference regarding these pages: / /
Z —/ fj?( — NoT RPeCodDED DATED {' Z M

XXX XX XXX XXX XX XKXN

DELETED PAGE(S) §

NO DUPLICATION FEE ¥

XXXXXX FOR THIS PAGE X
XXXXXX
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L OPMIOMAL FORM NG, 10
Adm, Sarv. _
v Mr, T, W, K3
r. e,
f Leavit / - Mr, R, L, Shackelforg..

” . ’éﬂ,‘.‘.dmm-m B ' k j .

UNITED STATES Lr& LRNMENT . 4y Avvas. Db

ur. T. '. IﬁlVitt Ext. Affairs _

(/ - lr r J. Cass 1d :llaplllﬂlan -

>3 FROM : p_ J,  Cassidy /’L 1 4 ~ bl ——

W",‘M Mem"m"d“m DM SR
paTe: 6/B/76 Fin. & Pors.

(SR WY SRSy

Plan. & Evel

sua;sm:osmmxnous ENTRIES, JUNE g
T , 'r' a-,:.,;
—- acte: Sac'y

-~ !

PURPOSE: e
- e, e
To record-a 6/2/76 review of certain FBI Headquarters )
files by Civil Rights Division Attorneys James Dyck and
Carl Feldbaum,

/‘0 v e/f’d:‘
SYNOPSIS: y -~

On 6/2/76 Civil Rights Division Attorney William L,

Gardner telephonically advised that a four-person "committee"
of Departmental attorneys had been formed to conduct further ~
inquiries into investigative matters of the FBI involving

surreptitious entries, Besides himself, Departmental Attorneys ;
Steven Horn, Dyck, and Feldbaum will participate., Since the E
latter two have had no of the files in :
question (Weathfug and + Gardner asked i
that they. be allowed to review certain sections of those files |
at FBIHQ on 6/2/76. This was accomplished on 6/2/76, -

RECOMMENDATION:
None, For record purposes,
. /
APPROVED: —

(] Ext. Aftairs ... ;
A” ! hﬂ'\\lﬂ?‘(gu nf” %"’ — Assoc. Dir...._.___.  Fin. & Pers.,.. taboratow...mm
it 0 Dep. AD Adm, . Gen. | ~we  Legat Coun... ...

TRTHY 0 g TLUALY  Dep. AD v, Y Pian. & Eval..........
Ei"i"‘v P %( da 1l B \:“gr" Amat Dire T et Rec. Mgmt "
cElin Dy u.‘JLH "\ |" . lnspeﬁtjon__.__ _ . e e tvases,
- e - (5.5 F. la Adm SQN Srm——— SD.C. Inv..... .
G&TEG e - : S intel T fg
Bfseugem/cq g

 66-8160 W b //7/(17(0"32<

"1 - 176-1637 SEE DETAILS, PAGE 2

— 54261 d‘ L) T 7)) e
w REQ 39— =) C
, ~= JUN 14 1976

6 | 1 IQTG Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savmgs Plau Feu/o




Memo to Mr, T, W, lLeavitt
Re: Surreptitious Entries

On 6/2/76, Civil Rights Di n Attorney William L,
Gardner telephonically advised S hat a four-person
"committee" of Departmental attorneys had been formed at the

Department to conduct further inquiries into investigative
matters of the FBI involving surreptitious entries which have

been of specific iiiiiiﬂi ii ihe Department; namely, in the
Weatherfug an ttere.

On the "committee™" besides himself, Gardner said,
were Departmental Attorneys Steven Horn (who accompanied him
to New York on their recent review of files and documents
there); Jim Dyck, a recently engaged Departmental employee from
the Senate Select Committee (SSC) staff (who is scheduled to
assume a8 position in the Department's Anti-trust Division; and

Carl Feldbaum, who worked for Henxry Ruth in the Watergate Special
Prosecutor's Office (SPO).

Mr. Gardner asked that Messrs. Dyck and Feldbaum be
certain sections of the Weatherfug and
thers on 6/2/76, to familiarize themselves
L] e material which they will, it is presumed, ultimately
review in our field offices,

On 6/2/76, Sections 35 through 70 of the Weatherfug
Lile. and Sections 1 through 6 (and Section 1 JUNE) of the

mile were made available for review by
essrs, UycC nd Feldbaum at Room 4825, JEH Building,
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6/10/76
AIRTEL
TO: DIRECTO
Gorg—

ROOM 4238 JEH
FROM: ACTING SAC, DETROIT (66-4510)
SOCIALIST WORKERS PARTY, ET AL,
V. THE ATTORNEY GENERAL, ET AL
(U.S.D.C., S.D. NEW YORK) CIVIL
ACTION # 73,CIV 3160 (TPG) N
(BUFILE }Q9=36 - )

zssURRszIT;QUS ENTRIES
(BUFITE 66-8160)
L9 o 204

Re Detroit teletype to the Bureau, 6/9/76 and Butelcall 6/10/76.

In accordance with instructions of referenced Butelcall,

there is enclosed the original and 5 copies of an LEM

captioned, "Socialist Workers Party, et al, versus the

Attorney General, et al, (United States District Court, Southern
District of New York)} Civil Action & 73,CIV 3160 (TPG) ".

Bureau (Enc.6)

- it
(A~ NI/ (A
M v A —__
SRR & ':'NQO:RWECORDM
‘ AR o 191" SOORDE
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V7 To:r = Mroet&, FBL
. ‘7’ ‘. At:tanti.ont

From: _ 8AC, Chnrl.ottn (66-1488) -

¢ ©  Subject: SOCIALIST WORKERS PARTY, ET AL. v. Ty
| THE ATTORNEY GENERAL, KT AL, S T T
(U.5.D,C., S.D, NEW YORK) N

CIVIL ACTION NO. 73 CIV 3160 (TPG) LT

Bufile: 169«t6— , S

0 ms '; . o -f. ‘ ;\. ? . - o o - ‘. i
Bufile: 66- T T T T
200- SO0 -/lo- 53075 - L
Rebuairtel 6-7-76; CE nitels 6/9/76 md 6/10/76 and
Buteleall 6-10-76. /B0-/-3))], 3077

In accordance with instructions of referenced =
Bursau telephone call 6-10-76, there is enclosed the original
and 5 copies of a Latterhead Memorandum captioned "8S0OC ST
WORKERS PARTY, ET AL, V. THE ATTORNEY GENERAL ET AL,
(U.8.D.C., §.D. NEW YORK), CIVIL ACTION KO, 75 o néo ('rrc)"

AU
Lo ' PENS A P . ,._.__‘ )
o 1 OSSR - e

BATE3-/2- "‘} VSP‘“WM\

.‘(‘ 4‘_

\.

@ - Bursau cls, 6) ’
2 - Detroit (66-4910) (Enal. z>
1 - Charlotte (66-1488)

_ ~NOT RECORDED
? 18} auc 8 w76

O S——

6 AUBO 1B
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FROM

l/0)

/"'

SUBJECT:

QPFTIONAL FORM Iﬁ L]

' ::::" WIcrm 1M =14 £‘ ’ O
UNITED 'STATES G RNMENT Assec. Dir
l - J. B. Adams Des. ‘RE
Memorandum D Ia B e MER
l -J. A, Mintz qu.
Ext. AHeirs ___
Mr. T. W. Leavitt DATE! 6/22/76 :'."" Tﬂ:"" -
Ident.
7 1 -D. W . l‘."i()()fe ’ Jr. Inspaction
F. J. Cassi%yzyz’ 1l - T. W. Leavitt Vr:mrkfﬁ
. 1 - R - L . Shackel fow L:.:Il'cco.r:n._
l - . Cassidy { Plen. & Eval. _
SURREPTITIOUS ENTRIES JUNE 1“" o LT

Y\ T

Reference letter of the Attorney Geéheral (
4/29/76, captioned "Socialist Workers Party, et al.
Attorney General, et al. (S.D.N.Y.) 73 CIV 3160"; m
randum from the Director to the AG, 5/13/76, same
and memorandum of Legal Counsel to Mr. J. B. Adanmg,
captioned "Socialist Workers Party, et al., v. The
General, et al. (U.S.D.C., SD New York) Civil Actlon'
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Civ 3160," (copies attached).

PURPOSE:

To initiate action in response to Recommen ;dﬁ{ﬂ)
Number 1 of referenced Legal Counsel memorandum as 1t/ﬁérta1ns
to Bureau personnel,

SYNOPSIS: Lo~ Ntolo - f

In a memorandum of 4/29/76, the AG advised that
the court and plaintiffs in the Socialist Workers Party
(SWP) civil action may have been misled by information
supplled to the Department by the Bureau with respect to
allegations of break-ins made in the complaint filed by |
plaintiffs. Director's memorandum of 5/13/76 to the AG :
furnished pertinent information in response to AG's 4/29/76 |
memorandum. Legal Counsel memorandum of 5/28/76, in connec-
tion with request of the AG recommepded. that, Intelligence
Division (INTD) review all Depart s
those by the FBI, concernlng break-ins to 4 termtaﬂ.w
or not statements made in public or executive session needed..
to be retracted and/or clarified. Statements to.;ng&gdf 1976
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Memorandum to T. W. Leavitt
Re: SURREPTITIQUS ENTRIES
66~-8160

public speeches by the Director, AG, and other Departmental

and Bureau officials as well as their testlmony before
congresgssional committees. External Affairs Division eqal

At A T D S was R L =1 pup L= 8 § 1= A TR B e Y e rra —-:-.-

Counsel Division's Office of Congressional Affairs, I5-2

and IS-3 Sections, INTD, are being asked to review appropriate
records in response to recommendation in Legal Counsel
memorandum of 5/28/76. Douglas R. Marvin, Special Assistant
to the AG, advised on 6/21/76 that he will handle the response
to AG's request as it pertains to the Department.

RECOMMENDATIONS :

1. That External Affairs Division review speeches
made by the Director and other FBI personnel for any statements
concerning surreptitious entries performed by the Bureau.
Furnish results of the review to INTD.

2. That the Office of Congressional Affairs,
Legal Counsel Division, review testimony by Bureau
personnel before congressional committees, both public
and executive session, for any statements made concerning
surreptitious entries, with the exception of statements
concerning the Socialist Workers Party (SWP), by Bureau
personnel and furnish results to INTD.

-2 - CONTINUED -~ OVER
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Memorandum to T. W. Leavitt
Re : SURREPTITIOUS ENTRIES
-8160

3. That IS-2 Section, INTD, review testimony l
of Bureau officials before the various congressional

committees with reference to any statements made concerningfpw‘w
surreptitious entrles _against the SWP.

4. That IS-3 Section, INTD, on receipt of pertinent
material from the Department and that requested from other
Divisions and Sections of the Bureau, review same to determine
whether or not, in view of recent discoveries of surreptitious
entry activity, any statements need to be retracted and/or
clarified.

APPROVED: /Ext Aftairs....—  Laboratory. 3y,
Assoc. Dir. Fin. & Pers......  Legal Counl LB\
Dep. AD Adm._____ .. Gen. Inv........ Plan. & Eval.._....L:_
/™ Dep. AD In% ident..._....coc. —  Rec.Mgmt. ...
| YT Acet Dirt . inspectiome* L. % Spec. Inv... .. -
’ Y Adm. S6MV..t o Intﬁu-)\-’fa» Training.... .-

DETAILS:

In a memorandum to the Bureau of 4/29/76, the
AG indicated that as a result of certain information coming
to his attention, it appeared that the plaintiffs and the
court in the SWP's civil action may have been misled by

+ laer lam Deraars = Ml 2
information supplied to the Department by the Bureau. This

information concerned our suggestions as to the Department'

response to the suit relating to allegations of break-ins
made in the complaint.

-3 - CONTINUED - OVER
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Memorandum to T. W. Leavitt
Re: SURREPTITIOUS ENTRIES

66-8160

The AG advised that although the complaint had
been filed three years ago, certain "error" had not been
brought to the attention of the attorneys handling the civil
action, though it appeared records at FBIHQ and in the
New York Office reflected the inaccuracy.
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furnished our explanatlon as to how the discrepancies
occurred, and what steps we were taking to remedy same in
the future.

In his 4/29/76 memorandum the AG also indicated his
wishes that the Bureau furnish information as to whether or
not any public (or executive session) statements made by
Department personnel (including Bureau personnel) concerning

q11rvnﬁ+1+1nne cn-ﬂ»r-rnc: need +o be retracted and/or
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clarlfled.

In a memorandum of 5/28/76, Legal Counsel Division
recommended that INTD review all Departmental statements
including those by FBI personnel, concerning break-ins, to
determine whether any of such statements referred to by the
AG needed to be retracted and/or clarified. These statements
were to include public speeches by the Director, AG, and
other Departmental and FBI officials as well as their
testimony before congressional committees.

As we are not in a position to know what
testimony has been given by Departmental officials or
what speeches such officials may have made concerning
surreptitious entries, Douglas R. Marvin, Special Assistant to
the AG, was contacted on 6/21/76 by Inspector James C.
Farrington, Legal Counsel Division. Mr. Marvin advised the
FBI should only respond as tc its own personnel in regard to
paragraph three of the AG's letter of 4/29/76, and he would
obtain the information as it pertains to Departmental
personnel. (This should be confirmed in writing when the
communication transmitting the results of ocur survey of
speeches and testimony of Bureau personnel is sent).

- 4 - CONTINUED - OVER
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Memorandum to T. W. Leavitt
RE: SURREPTITIOQUS ENTRIES
66-8160

On receipt of the results of the review by the
External Affairs Division concerning references to surrepti-
tious entries in speeches made by any FBI officials and the
review by the Office of Congressional Affairs, Legal Counsel
Division, of testimony by FBI officials, both in public and
executive sessions before congressional committees concerning
surreptitious entries, INTD will review same to determine if
there is need for retraction or clarification.

IS-2 Section of INTD which handles the SWP case
will review all testimony given in connection with that case
to determine if any statements made concerning the SWP need
to be retracted or clarified.
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SOCIALIST WORKERS PARTY, et al., v.
THE ATTORNEY GENERAL, et al.

{(U.s.D.C., S.D. NEW YORK)
CIVIL ACTION NO. 73 CIV 3160

»

PURPOS.L

To recommend that the Intelligence D1v1 sion
review all Departmental statements concerning FBI
break-ins and that the Records Management Division
instruct all SACs to insure that all investigative

documents in their offices are indexed into their
central filing system.

SYNOPSIS

By mpmnrandum dated 4/29/76, the Attorney
General adV1sed that the court in captloned civil
action may have been misled by information supplied
by the Bureau to the Department suggesting how the
Government should respond to allegations of break-ins
made in the complaint. The Attorney General requested
that we advise him as to how this occurred and what
procedures are being implemented to insure that it

will not recur. The Attorney General also wanted to

know whether any statements made by Departmental

personnel need to be retracted and/or clarified.

By memorandum dated 5/13/76, the Director
furnished pertinent information to the Attorney

General concerning this matter. Concerning the
Attorney General's request to know whether any state-
ments of Departmental personnel need to be retracted
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and/or clarified, the Director stated that we are rev:.ew:.ng
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ch statements and we would advise the ﬂttOrﬁéY General
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Legal Counsel Memorandum o
. to Mr. J. B. Adams
~ Re: Socialist Workers Party, et al., V.
The Attorney General, et al.
Civil Action No. 73 CIV 3160

promptly. “The Note to the Director's memorandum
dated 5/13/76, specified that a separate memorandum
would be prepared making the recommendations set forth

below. . | ,

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. That the Intelligence Division review
all Departmental statements including those by FBI
personnel concerning FBI break-ins to determine
whether any public (or executive session) statements
need to be retracted and/or clarified and then advise
the Attorney General. This review should include public
speeches by the Director, Attorney General and other
Department and FBI officials as well as their testimony
before Congress;onal Committees.

2. That the Records Management Division
instruct all SACs to insure that all investigative
documents in their offices are indexed into their
central filing system.

\
!
I
}

APPROVED: " Ext./Aﬂ'airs....__ Laboratory_._.
Assoc. Dir___.__ ._.,_\é /fin. & Pers. Legal Coun. ‘ﬂ\
Dep. AD Adm._.5 > "\Gen. Inv....cmer.  Plan. & Eval.__

(v~ Dep. AD ’““QTI'*'- dent... Rec. MEMeceee .

Asst. Dir.; Irspcc!,on Snee. NVt (CONTINUED - OVER)
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Re: Socialist Workers Party, et al., v.
The Attorney General, et al.
Civil Action No. 73 CIV 3160

DETAILS

Plaintiffs, the Socialist Workers Party (SWP),
its youth group the Young Socialist Alliance (Y¥SA), and
15 individual plaintiffs filed captioned civil action
during July, 1973, alleging that defendants have denied

- them constitutional rights as a political party. They
seek substantial damages as well as broad injunctive
relief. Defendants include the Director and other
Government officers as well as John F. Malone, former
Assistant Director in Charge, New York Office, and
Special Agents George P. Baxtrum, Jr., presently
assigned to the Milwaukee Office and Arthur G.

Greene, Jr., presently assigned to the New York Office.
The trial in this civil action is scheduled to begin
on July 1, 1976, in the Southern District of New York
before the Honordble Thomas P. Griesa.

By memorandum dated April 29, 1976, copy
attached, the Attorney General advised that the court in
captioned civil action may have been misled by
information supplied by the Bureau to the Department
suggesting how the Government should respond to
allegations of break-ins made in the complaint and
that, relying on that advice, the Department filed
what :ater appeared to be an erroneous answer to
the complaint. The Attorney General reguested that
we advise him promptly on two points: (1) how did
this occur; and, (2} what procedures are being imple-
mented to insure that it will not recur. The Attorney
General also wanted to know whether any statements
made by Departmental personnel (including Bureau
personnel) need to be retracted and/or clarified.

(CONTINUED - OVER)



i:’r

__;:~;nnnunsahmr”'d:uu—-( T ey L e e s e

Lt T - - .

Legal Counsel Memorandum T
+to Mr., J. B. Adams '

Re: Socialist Workers Party, et al., v.
The Attorney General, et al.
Civil Action No. 73 C1IV 3160

By memorandum dated-May 13, 1976, copy
attached, the Director furnished pertinent information
to the Attorney General concerning this matter. 1In
response to the Attorney General's specific questions

the Director stated: i L

*In response to your first concern, how did
this occur, our FBI Headquarters personnel did not
direct an inquiry to FBI field offices concerning so-
called general allegations in this complaint. Even
if they had, however, the 'break-in' documents in
our New York Office were not integrated into the
regular filing system in the office and, if an
inquiry concerning general allegations had been made,
it is entirely possible that New York would have
responded with neYative information. Thus, concerning
the question of what procedures are being implemented
to insure that this type problem will not recur, we
will re-emphasize to all offices our current regulations
that all investigative documents maintained by them,
including all 'break-~in' documents in our New York
Office, must be indexed into the central filing system
of the office. This will mean that pertinent infor-
mation in investigative documents maintained in all
FBI field offices will be readily retrievakle, and
this action should prevent any recurrence of this

PLUULBHI-

"Concerning your request to know whether any
statements of Departmental personnel need to be
retracted and/or clarified, we are reviewing such
statements and will advise you promptly.”

The Note to the Director's memorandum dated
5/13/76, specified that a separate memorandum would
be prepared making the recommendations set forth
above.
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By nanorandur dated April 23, 1:76, you auvisc
that the fourt in cartiocned civil action nay have Lean misg-
led by information supnliad Lv the Burcau to the Venartment
sugmacting bev ve should resvond to allecations of Lreak-ins
mace in tha comslaiat and that, rﬁ1v1nq on that advice, the
Department £iled vhat later arrneared 0 e an erroncous
answver to tlue cornlaint. You also indicated vyou vere evon
trouvhled to €ind that the attornays handling this civil

- £
n worn rot ofificially advined of tha error for alrost:

[ &
4 2 vears after the gomnlaint vas filed., You than reaunested
t at wo advize youwr nreootbly on tvwo voints:  Liow did this
¢ccur and vhat procedures are being imnlenented to insure that
b+ :11]1 rot rocur. ¥You also wanted to knou whether any
itatena2nts made by Devartmental personncel need to te retracted
and/oxr clarifind;

|
By way of hackeoround, plaintiffs £iled the COﬁDlain

. - —-
in this civil action during July, 1973, The documant contain

e ____bumcrous allegaticns of snecific vrord“oing. izcludswq

% -w  buxglary, =lectronic surveillance, and mail eopasnings.  For
\ exarmle, paraaraniis £8 ~ 70 allegs toat *[o)n or about 5-24~73,
hl

.l.

o rr

unidentified persens broke into thae avartment of piaintiff
é) Yorman Cliver in Zrocklyn, kaw York, . . . [and that] foln
Kﬁ inforration and bhelief, the persons who ., . . participated in
the buralaries . . . were acents of the FoB.Tu)y o o » " .
The cb*alai“t alsno ‘contains genrral allecations. Paracranh 33

Asset. Dir.

boe 4p aim_ ¥ELREITiea: ~*Muring or about the year 1049 and continucusly
Dee MO LEOTC nLter, the Jdefendant ukliec Officers « . . agreed . . .
A 0v  rro'tause agents of the V. S. Covarament to cngaga in a
Comp. o —  BYSECr2Atic carmaign . . . Barassrent acainst S [and YSA]

En alee — ., 5 and sy upon then by nmeans of warrantless electronic
o~ surveillanee, unauthorizod oponing and roaitoring of mail,

Can. lav.

Went. burclary, and othcr illecoal mcans.’. Au '!'!FBQMAFQ n'p\ﬂ'?'i_r'
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The Attorney General

L

Beatradi i P Catsoer ot to the reeceipt of the corslzink,  wo——=rv
ii;:- P our Neadmuarters rcaff prevared and sent a communication s«
< s dated Auqust 9, 1973, to ten FinI field offices. It
v oe specified:

*vacinient offices nover 1ocatioqs whare specific
acts of terrorisnm, hurclaries, or harassnment against SUP
and Younqg Scocialict Alliance (¥Y55) alleqedly occurred accord-
ing to complzint furniczhad you in referenced cormunication.
¢ After caraful revicy of the complaint and of approporiate f£iles,
cach of fica furnish !lradauarters a2ll availablc pertinant

4w £ 4 =3 -
infoxmation concerning srecific allegations relating te your

divisicon. 7his information should be furnished by airtel to

Beadquastors, vith cony to Vew Yorlk, as cscon as nmousible,
You should ke neticulcus in your raview in this regard,
bearing in nind that at some future date, affidavits may bke
roquired concerning these matters.”

The last paragravh of this cormunication sprcified:

e (4 Y BB L=l 2 %

ing wirztapoing and go eral alliceations regarding conomission
of illegal acts rv defendant nullic officers and their agonts,
& separate comunication will ke sent at a later Jzie to all

offices for inforration with which to ancwer these allegations.

"Concerning allegations made in the conplaint recard-

Cur “ew York Office rceponded with a cormunication
dated August 119, 1973, "[T}he onlv spnecific act cccurring
in the low Yor): division i3 referred to in maragqrenhs 68 - 70
‘concerning tha breaking and entering of the anartment of
Nornan Oliver . . . . The Yew York Office has no informatinn
regarding this nmatter.”

Allcoationq con cerninq other spncific krcak-ins
werec nade in the complaint, hut none of the £icld offices
Furnished any positive information regarding theae alleged
brcak=-ins. )

FBTI personnel did not prepare a subsequent
cormmunication to oktain information concerning gencral

allegations., In 1973, thie ratter was handlod i
.Legal Counsel nivision by Special I«gen*
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on ¥ay 3, 157¢, Special Agentf - rccently assicmed
to our Oriana Office, advised he coes not rocall vhy a sub-
sequent comnunication was not sent to £io2ld offices asking
for information concerning gencral alletations. e stated
however, that hecause the field offices failed to furnish
inforration concernina soecifig allegationn, it was protably
«  assumed that they would ke unable to furnish inforration
concerning ceoncral allecgations. Epecicl Agqen
added that vhaen the TLI r;co"w:nﬂed to thc Napartviont that
the general allcgation in paragranh 33 ke cenied he haé no
knowlcdge that tie FII had conductad bLreoak~ins against SiP
or YA, If he had, he ccrta1 1y would have furnishoed this
ni icn to the Derartrent. 7o the hest of Special Ngent
ynouwledsgae, Snecial Mgant lugh fallet, now
deccazed, tho sunervicory rgont in the Intelligence
Division vho handlaed this civil action during 1273, had no
knowledge the FBI conducted break-ins acainst S5WP or ¥YSA.

Oon April 13, 197%, this mattor was discussed with
Steven J. Glassman, h5ﬁistant . 8. Attorney, Southern Dilscrict
of tiew Yorl, who haniled this civil action for the Ceovezament
~until Acril 39, 197¢, vhen he reaigned from the U. &, Attornoey!s
Office. Asaistant 11, 8. Attornoy Glassman advised that
during January, 1974, when he prepared the Covernment’s
ansver, Lo was unavare of the fact that the LI had conducted
- break-ins acainst nlaintiffs. ¢ the hest of his rcecllection
he was first inforned soretime subseaquvent to January, 1974,
{exactlv whan, he dons not recall) hy TRI Yepadavartcrs
personnel that there probably had heen FRI Lreak-ins against
SI’P Luu that no records o: iqtﬁd concerning such breoak-ins,
llo recquest vas nade by Mr. Glasasman, houhver, to officially
advise the 1. S. Aitorney, Southcorn Dictrict of ow York,
or the Nenartrnent of this information. Thuy, while the
existence of trese bhreak-ins was not officiallv dravm to
Mr. Classman's attontion in writing, this “novleége a8
within his cognizance. !'r. Clacsman added that in his
opinion the Covcrnrent‘s denial of alleogations in the corolnlﬂt
concarning “huraglaries” was wyonoer, for the illecality of this
activity was yct to bLe authoritatively determined.

-~
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sy letter datod liovenher 5, 1975, Thomas J. =

Cahill, U. 8. Attorney, Southern District of New York,

enclcsad for us a list of tventy-s5ix itens which plaintiffs

requesteé from the FiBI in éiscovery in this civil action.

Docunents rcquested inclucded rhoce pertaining to any
1n+nllacnnrg gathering burqglarics” airoctoé acainst

plaintiffe. YNote that in accerdance with FO 3I policy we at
FBI loadauartcrq telieved that docurents ccncerninq break-~ins
had becn destroyed in field offices following review by
Durcau Inspectors at cach annual ficla of ffice inspection.
“During late Aucust, 1573, or early fepterher, 1575, lowever,

. personnel in the Research Section cf our Intellicence Division
learred as a result of the CGeneral Acceunting Office’s in-
quiry of our uew Yorl Office thal information cencerning eight
tarcots of break-ins were located in “SAL Folders® in the
Hew York Office. Peorsonnel in the Research Section handling
raquests of the Department ‘s Civil Nights Division concerning
Fi3I break-ins were unawvare that rcouests had been nade in the
SHP civil action for information concerning “intellicence

| Y 1 " !" )] d=
‘j(lhll\_d--kl. 51 -.uu.u.l-n..rl"". vbseguant to the LLCClpt of

Mr. Cahill's letter dated loverdwer 5, 1975, personnel in the
Internal Sccurity - 2 Section of our Intellioence Division
assigned to work on the SUP civil action nmade geoneral
“dnquirics at TRI Yeaduunrters to determine i£ any information
had bcen developed concerning FRI break-ins. Our Research
Section advised personnel worring on the S5 civil action of
the results of inquirics at our llew York 0Office concarning
-eight specific tarcets of break-ins. Personnel assigned to
wvork on the SUP civil action thcorized that ar‘dltlonal informra-
tion relating to brezlk-ins might be located in our liew York
Office and felt that this possibility should be explored.

Becauro'of tﬁe atove and kecause of plaintiffs’

request for “"burglary” documents, FRI Headguarters personnacl

P then, for the first tirne, canvascsed all FrI €ield offices in

an effort to lccate documents relating to any “intelligence
gathering hurqlaries” dirccted acainst plaintiffs., Jlcw York
furnished documents.revealing that hetween January 15, 1560,
and July 1, 1¢¢&, ninety-three break-ins were dirccted aqainst
SWp and Yuu offices in llew Yor) City. The above documents

were not malnta*noﬁ in the ra gular files of the Mew York Office
but rather in "SAC Foldrrs., . '

~
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The Attorney General

’ o Low mirgat L faialshed docanonur concerning a.b*E?b*““'fT<
iﬂ and nicroohene installation dirncted against Ll“ residonce ~— -
of ﬁlaxntlk-on April 39, 1960. illow Haven

.furnished documents cnncarning a phyzical entrv directed

‘against the residence of an SWT organizer on tlarch 19, 1960.

By letter dated “arch 22, 1875, documents furalshed
by lew Yor), tew Haven, and Los Angeles coneerning breali-ins
dirccted acainat plaintiffs were made availakle to the U. S.
Attorncy, Southern District cf *i%w Yerk. .

" In rcsoonsoe o your. first concern, how did

this occur, our F3I Veadcuarters nerconnel did not édirect an
incuiry to ¥ field oificns cowcernlnr so=called ¢rreral al-
legations in this corplaint. DIven if thuv had, however, tle
*breal-in" docwtmente in our lew York Offien wexre not integraled
into the recular filinag svsten in the office and, if an inguirv
concerning gencral allacations had heen made, it is entirely
possible that Yew Yorl: would have resronded with negative
informaticn. ‘Thus, concerning the queontion of what procedurces
are Leing irolemented to insuvre that this tvpe problem will
not recur, ve will ro-emphasize to all offices our current
regulaticns that all investigative documents maintained Ly
thom, including all J'hreal~-in® decurents in our ‘ow York
Office, rust be indexad into the contral £filing svstem of

the offica. This will rean that pertinent information in
investigative documents maintained in all ¥BI fiecld offices
vwill be readily retriovab19, and this action should prevent

any recurrence of this problen.

Concaerning your recuest to know vhether any
staternonts of Denartrental personnel na2ocd to be retracted
and/or clarified, we are reviewing such statements and will

-+ advise you vromptly.’

1 - The Peputy httorney Gencral

-5 = (See NOTE next page)



The Attorney General .
Re: Socialist Wnrkers Party, et al., v.

o The Attorney General, et al. s oo " e
< .f-___‘.;‘:::-;.::.".*— (SID.N.IQJ' c"u‘il ACCiOﬂ 73 CIV 3160 T .__-'__':‘,“-ﬁ . ;-’ ‘-1;"‘3:""2:‘;
=3
NOTE:

Coordinated with Intelligence, Records Management, and
-Inspection Divisions. A separate memorandum is being prepared
recommending that the Intelligence Division review all Depart=~-
mental statements including those by FBI personnel concerning
FBI break-ins to determine whether any public (or executive
session) statements need to be retracted and/or clarified and
that Records !anagement Division instruct all SACs to insure
that all investigative documents are indexed into their central
filing system.

,"
i
g
v
Q&
APPROVED: m'-‘%l\ffnirs_.__ Labor:-éor?...a,{F/ %
Assoc. Dir. fF4itue  Fin, & POrSucmam  LeEA! COUNIrpy ol
Dep. AD AdM.ceee GETL IRV Plan. &};ﬁtvil..g:.‘:.)
Qu'\Dep. AD IV, ™ Idcnt.._.....-----\-;:‘-) Ree. !\‘._m ol S /)AS.
Acst. Dir.: ! |nsncct':9n__..\l.:§._ SPEC. MV
o;dm- LT oV Inleil’.'l.u.'xh} ..... Tra::img_._,,___._.,?._..
- f 4 well
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

L Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
mdicated, explain this deletion.

(3 Deleted under exemption(s) with no segregable
material available for release to you.

(] Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

] Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

Xm]%océﬁent(s) rigingiing with the followi vernment agency(ies) M’ F JZ/57745
as/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.’

——— Pagel(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies),
as the information originated with them. You will
be advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBIL.

_  Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s}:

] For your information:

M Zbe ollowing number j be uged for reference regarding these pages:
=)= X
L L T T' h

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
X DELETED PAGE®S)
# NO DUPLICATION FEE -
X FOR THIS PAGE |
0.6.6.6.04 p:0.6.9.9.9.0900.00.009.9.0.4¢
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Adm. SerV,

JUN 2 IQJG | Ext. Affairs .

= Fin. & Pers.___
kY 726 Gan. Inv.
N Ident,
“E NR EI1OBY CODE TELE"E /AL Inspocilon
- Intell

/)418 Pl wITEL 6/25/76 aTL

Ladoratory ——

} 0% Colﬂum Legal Ci;:n;‘.l..._
’ . T atth Plan. & |
KA UIRECTOR, FBI (66-5168) 3q 3w 7 Jyss11® > Mt —
_ ; Bﬂz?"‘\a .,.-:“_'_'? 5 SHQ“ pec. Inv. —_
FROw2 ADIC, NEW YORK gg‘g‘,"{"ﬁ?v""t Trainig ...

. 0:! H‘EP;ﬁISE. Telephone Rm,

iv b Sagly |
C 0k Fol =oAL 2 —

ATTN: INTD, 133 3ECTICN PE-LASSILE.
O oy \3-/0 -
S 7. { : H B .

CL APRIL 27, 1578, AT HZW YORK, OUE XERGX CCPY EACH OF BELOW
LISTZIL LZVCRANDUGS FURNISHED TO U3 DIPARTNEZKT OF JUSTICE ATTORYZYZS

ILLIAL L. GARDWIR AND STEVZW HORK. THESE Meia0ZaNDUMS ARE LCCATEL

T - L SAC FLLIZR nLULcER AT NZW YORK:

il : L. 1EKO OF SA—nAECH 5, 1972, CAPTICHZE

{=-355 (EXTREMIST), KEZY ACTIVIST™.

W 2 oo of < - o5, 1572, sauE o

TIOx (DOARN. )= S P oo - /?X/ﬂ
. 5. MENO OF —ap IL 7, 1572, SAWE CAPTICH.

4, DEZO OF NE §, 1972, SAMS CAPTICX.

lEic U;‘-.‘E/IS, 197;7 ;Ah- CHPTIGH._

C-Z‘rv["-—of? é,(

B JUL 26 976
!
ROUTE 14 ps e — — —

-

e e - .- b il -



FAGD TwO 1Y
S. wEi0 OF
CAPTION,

T. N0 CF

TIONZD "WZATHFUG .

e Ne
» Vit tivw T

“
w0
-
<

(4B

TIONED "4ZATHFUG™.
5. MENG OF 3A APRIL 15, 1973, CAPTICYED
G - -ucinivE CusaTHRUG), 10#4361, ARL;
ARL-COXSPIRACY, 00: CHICAGCT.

CsZ KEZROX COPY EACH OF THE FOLLOWING MENORALDUMS FRON SAC

e N

FOLLER € WZIRZ ALSO FURNISHED TO DZPARTHENTAL ATTORNIYS GARDNER AND

s

ST

— PO B

P



AT THE TIME OF THZIR EXTRY INTO THZ SAC FOLDERS AXD ALSO AT

THE TINME OF THEZIIX BZINC FUAWISHED TO THE USDJ ATTORNEYS, THE ABOVE

34¥ GEMCARASDUINS WIRE (10T CLASZIFIZD. REVIEW AT NEw YORK HAS RESULTED

ZA It MELORANDUNIS ONE THICUGH FOURTZEN DIZING CLASSIFIED AS DESCRIBED
i-f' BELCUY AS OF JULE 28, 1975,
i HENCILADLNS NUMSIZED ONE THACUGH NIKE ABOVE WEIRT CLASSIFIED
“CU.ar AL™, CEEESEFEEET STt NTs o,y o hEr LT,

MEMORANDUNS LUNZER TEN THROUGH FOURTEZEN ABCVE WEREZ CLASSIFIED

LuJ = - (L] A P o~ T - s my = .. -
(] o3e. L"y CERSsIT I T TS ey ST T2y ——ETTITE T

MEMORALDUM |5 ABOVE WAS NCT CLASSIFI:D.
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THE BUREAU 15 THEREFORE'REZQUESTED TO IMMEDIATEZLY HOTIFY
USDJ ATTORWNEYS GARDNER AND HORN OF THE "CONFIDENTIAL™ CLASSI-
FICATIO:# OF MENORANDUNMS ONE THROUGA FOURTEEN. THE XEROX COPIES
THEY WZAE FURNISHED, ALOLG WITH ANY OR ALL COPIES THEY MAY HAVE
REPRODUCED THEMSELVES, MUST ALSO BE NARKED "CONFIDENTIAL™ IN
THE [“ARNER SET FCARTH ABOVE.

IT IS FURTHEZIR NOTED THAT DURING TH= COURSz GF THE WEEK
SUBSZZUENT TC THE DEPARTRENTAL IUGUIRY AT NEW YORK, ASSISTANT
DIRZCTOR, Iw3FZCTIOW DIVISION, HARCLD Ne SASSEZTT ALOKG WITH
JCHN E. OTTO AWD CHARLES k. PRICZ, Is3P=CTIiCy DIVISICL, ALSC

CONDUCTED A REVIZ. GF CAPTICLED NMATTZER AT NZ4 YOxKe THESE PER-

SCHNHEL WIRS ALSC FURKISHED LITK XERCX CCPIES OF TH: ABOVE LISTED

MEMCRANDUMS ARD SKHOULD THZREFORE BE ADVISED OF THEIR CURRENT

:;:E§SEE=SEEE:-CLASSIFICATIO& FOR APPROPIIATZ MARKING.

#eoo—S a IUOTFINITE,
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Routing Slip, o “ /7/
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Ccc LAL: qu e .
t A R VY L Lo

(] Steno 1 /o -Ei O
— Clerk [ # s

ACTION DESIRED — sy
] Acknowledge (] Open Case
) Assign Reassign . [ Prepare lead cords
[ Bring file [ Prepore tickier
T Call me (] Return assignment card
[ Correct [ Return file
[ 1Deadline [ Search and retem NOT RE D
[ Deadline passed [} See me X
"] Delinquent [ Serial # BTN (3
{1 Discontinve 1 Pest ] RMW&
(] Expedite [1Send to
)File 1 Submit new charge out
[ For information [ Submit report by
" Hondle [ Type
) Initial & retem 6

[ Leads need attention
= Returm with uplunuhon or nototion as to action token. C_fj}:z"

& N/ . z a . ”

¢ - %,u%wd
frgt 7761 T AR St
j IU See raverse s.d. Olftca 7’lbw %

T YT T T —— — - ———
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F81 o 1 -
a) L 1)AN (8] ; ;
. . [
l (@)l 1/(CD)\&P] ... urs :
? Transmit the following in B
;::i e (Type in plaintext or code} ;
i
AIRTEL —J
_ (Precedence) !

I . N -
: DIRECTOR, FBI (66-8160) -
FROM: ACTING SAC, DETROIT (66-4910)
T ,
UNE - ‘
CQEURREPTITIOUS ENTRIES
] //
Re Detroit teletype to Bureau, 5/18/76 and Detroit

airtel to Bureau, 8/13/73, captioned, ¥“Socialist workers

Party, Is".

Enclosed for the Bureau are eight copies of an LHM,
ated and captioned as above. '

Enclosed LHM prepared in response tc request by

Departmental Attorney WILLIAM L. GARDNER as set out in re-
ferenced teletype.

contact wit
ayne State University, Detroit, Michigan, in

. g§ an ertort to verify and expand information previously furnish-
%; ed regarding a B&E of the residence of CHARLES BQLDUC, 4225

, Detroit, on or about 2/22/73, was negative.
dvised he searched his records for this informa-
on as set out in LHM and was unable to locate any information

whatsoever pertainiqﬂ\h this B&E.
g n LU"'

2)- Bureau (Enc.-B) (RM)

w1 662K 1

Ifﬁrﬂz:;;:‘q '“":J
P PO S UL S N

[liigntd  [{SPRmiay

Approved ( s l Il Sent

Specwf Waent in Charge

oo RAmnrian A R e e e




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to . R
File N, Detroit, Michigan

a0/ (IMUAY) e e
i (L)l TR

Re: Surreptitious Entries

Reference is made to mémorandum, dated April 21,
1976, from J. Stanley Pottinger, Assistant Attorney GCeneral,
Civil Rights Division, captioned "Surreptitious Entries".

William L. Gardner, Departmental Attorney, United
States Department of Justice, regue on May 17, 1976, the
residences and offices o%harles
Bolduc, Deborah Deegan, The Socialis orkers Party (SWP)
(See Appendix), and the Young Socialist Alliance (YSA) (See
Appendix}, be searched through the reccrds of the Detroit,
Michigan Police Department for any information regarding
possible "Breaking and Enterings" (B € Es) for the period
1970 - 1973, inclusive.

Specifically Gardner requested a review of Detroit
Police Department files regarding a "B & E" of SWP Headquarters,
3737 Woodward, Detroit, Michigan, October 30, 1971; an alleged
"B & E" of the residence of Charles Bolduc, 4225 Commonwealth,
Detroit, on or about February 1, 1972, February 22, 1972,
February 1, 1873, and February 22, 1973.

On June 7, 197 Detroit
Police Department (DPD) provided the results of their record

search regarding "B & Es" of the SWP/YSA s Edward Bolduc,
Deborah Deega or the period
of 1970 - 1973, inclusive.

The results of t

14? Thim @Grov-ned gavioling »==ithoe
/ /] mees me s E can gmman paas)endang of

S rnt-
A -1 - A - -y &
féf"« 4;#f?5,. tha TUI, TL S5 4T roe—emteroef
) K . ; PEEEE . By -p
¥ = {'“!,°n? T ths TO7T prd I Jecc o fa renm oasanavwy
s '1":_'}‘\ PP .' - L‘\:' g B L ettt ho
; 47 . “ & o fr o it m aemerp pemase e
™~ < .o Gictrityeicod cutolo2 your ¢ .
- T
\(Q\g -
8
T~ ') \-
~§
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AL G

Re: Surreptitious Entires

The details of this re

e R T P e
Wtﬁayr}e State University, Detroit,

provided the results of his record search regarding Charles
Bolduc, 4225 Commonwealth, Detroit, for February 1, 1972

y 72, February 1, 1973, February 22, 1973_
Mstated he could not find any report of a B&L

at the 4225 commonwealth address on those dates.

C e — e et mw— ———— - m i t o ——— [P ———— ————



el
i
-

APPENDIX

Socialist Workers Partv (SWP

The SWP is a revolutionary, Trotskyist-communist
organization, which is headquartered in New York City. Its
purpose, as stated in its Declaration of Principles, is the
overthrow of the U.S. Government and the institution of a dic-
tatorship of the working class and the eventual achievement of
a communist society. It was founded in 1938 and maintains close
association with international Trotskyist organizations as a
“sympathizing" group, but it denies formal membership in any
foreign group to escape application of the Voorhis Act, which
regulates certain types of organizations subject to foreign
control. While the SWP does not openly advocate the use of
violence at the present time to overthrow the U.S. Governmen®,
it believes that evertual violent revolution in the U.S is
inevitable. Its objection to the current use of violence is
based@ on the ground that it believes violence is premature at
this time., The SWP seeks to precipitate.a revolution when
conditions are ripe and to seize control of the revolution and
to direct it when it occurs.

APPENDIX

o . - - P h e e o o — S ki o v~ A b < = =
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Young Socialist Alliance (YSA)

The YSA is the youth gfoup of the Socialist Worke
Party (SWP). It was formed in October, 1957, and is curren
headquartered in New York City. It propagandizes the belie

of the SWP among the youth and is the main source of recrui
b dlaa CWD Tha GWD is 2 v-an.-\'lni-'lnn:\ru Tratclowul et

4
ment intd the <Wwre. A IS v AEVOLLLADNALY, ~L0LDAYaAalST=

communist organization which has as its purpose the overthr
of the U.S. Government and the institution of a dictatorshi
of the working class and the eventual achievement of a comm

society.

b m m m et T ———t— e = e e o ——
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1 - Mr, Mintz (Att

(Route thru) July 16, 1976

Assistant Attorney General for review

Civil Rights Division
Jlslo—X0
- l - Nr. Leavitt

f{ - Director, ¥BI az;?—// 7 .
— 4 50 1- Nr. Cassidy (atto

SURRRPTITIOUS ENTRIES 1o N5 Noxehon
»Z50 1“

\ﬁ PN T Reference is made to your memorandum dated

&(->"apri1 21, 1976, captioned "Surreptitious Entries,” which
requested that certain material and files be made availably
for review and which requested certain other information be
obtained.

Category B of this memorandum concerns the ap—
Socialist Workers Party (SWP), its meabers, candidates an e et
officials, Question 9, Category B, requested that files o A
the Detroit, Michigan, Police Department be reviewed for '’ =S
pélice reports dealing with alleged burglaries or break-
at any SWP Office in NMichigan and at any residence of BWP
members or sympathizers in Michigan during the period
1970=1973, inclusive.

As you are avare, Mr. William L. Gardner of the |V
Civil Rights Division arrived in Detroit on May 17, 1976,
He personally reviewed files at the Detroit FBl Oftice s
concerning allegations surrounding surreptitious entries - E=de
against the SWP and its members. While in Detroit, A
Mr. Gardner more apecifically stated which files of the |-
Qj‘ Detroit Police Department he desired to be reviewed 2
regarding allegations of surreptitious entries. A4ttached 3
are two-coples of an LHM prepared at Detroit dated —
y June 30, 1976, in response to his request. Q(

N J2 you wish additional imvestigation to be
T conducted concerning this matter, please advise the
. nature and scope of }nvesgftion you desire.

- - 4 PN I .

Asswe. Dir. - ol

oep. D A BOClOBUrES ~_ 8 . M-
Owup. AD Iny, .
Assr. Dir
Admin,
Comp. Syst.
Ext. Atfoirs _
Files & Com. _

Gen. Inv. .

Ident,

Inapaction
Intell,

Laborotery SR . '-.:'A '
Plon. & Evel. _ % - . ' _—
Spec. v, R.O? g{ RS -_ﬂ - v -»‘. - -‘ R gt
kegol Coun. _____ .\ B
N

Telaphons Rm. __

" ecter ;.6_ JW?QT% TELETYPE UNIT (] GPO s34




———— e — A —————— L imm s, - = - ""

) - "\‘ . F] . //__7/( ) (:\)
Assistant Attorney Geperal
Civil Rights Division

)  NOTR; . ot
By -emorandu- dated 4/21/76 captionod ‘ '

"Surreptitious Entries"” (copy attached), J. Stanley. Pottin;p('

Assistant Attorney General, Civil Rights Hivision, requested .

cortain filag ha mada availahla whirh eonsarnad allacsations

T e e A Y e - T g, e m——

of surreptitious entries. Category B of this memorandum ) ™
concerns the SWP, its members, candidates and officials.

Question 8, Category B, requested the Bureau to conduct a

broad review of records of the Detroit,NMichigan,Police
Department for reported burglaries or break-ins at BWP

Offices in Nichigan and any residence of any members or
sympathizers of SWP in Michigan for the period 1970-1973,

By airtel dated 5/4/73, the Detroit Office was
instructed to ascertain requostod information.

On 5/17/76, Departnental Attorney William L. Gapfijer
personally reviewed files at Detrolt Office concerning
above matter and in particular, facts surroundin
roit Office obtained a letter written b
“datod 3/29/71 (See R, L, Sha€kelford memorandum to
Mr. T. W, Leavitt, dated 7/2/76, captioned "Surreptitious

Entties”), While in Detroit, Mr, Gardner Iimitéd t<d thg.
numhar of filea of the Netroit Police Ihmrt-nnt to ha

reviewed to include the SWP, its youth group, the Young
Socialist Alliance, and several known members oftthese
organizations, File reviews of the Detroit Police Department
as well as Wayne State University, were checked with
negative results. Detroit LHM dated 6/30/76, setting

forth results of check, being furnished in reaponse to
request. In addition, Department being advised that if

any additional investigation desired to advise nature

and scope of such request,

Affairs____.  Laborator¥

Assoc. Dlr hhhhh Fin. & Pers.____  Legal Coun.
Dep. AD Adm...._... Gen. 17V¥ero.  Plan. & Eval.
Dep. AD In (

Asst. Dir.
Adm. Berv
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l - Mr. Adams Dep. AD I

R | DﬂlONll‘ol.ﬂO 1] . 010104 O
A UNITED STATES Gg\' ERNMENT B
' ‘," Memorandum 1 - url Wamn

1 - Mr. Mintz (AttnP:.;
(Route thru for review Bar. Affain

Mr, T. W, Leavitt DATE: 7/2/76 ::;“
u JUNE 1 - Mr. Bassett

1l = Mr. Leavitt "“"‘é

raou :R. L, Shackelford @,, 1 - Mr. Cassidy (Att !
A 1 - Mr, Shackelford Lagal Com
1= McMahon Plan. 4 Eve
SUBJECT: SURREPTITIOUS ENTRIES 1 ——
: A Talephans R
p Directar Suc’

PURPOSE :
To furnish to the AssiStant Attorney General, Civil
Rights Division, attached letter along with its enclosures

which ts of inquiries concerning letter written
b in 1971 to the Socialist Workers Party
(SWP), which appears in Detroit Security of Government Employees

(SGE) report dated 4/18/73. SWP alleged letter was obtained
from either mail intercept or "black bag" job.

SYNOPSIS:

ST 105‘ REC é?nt‘nuj&
22 1976

- o ,-f-q-nr'i'D'
AL TTOTATICR TR T T
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L, e Tw e \/

RECOMMENDAT IONS

1) If approved, that attached letter and its

l enclosures be sent to Assistant Attorney Genmeral, Civil

C
[

Rights Division,

2) Since Assistant United States Attorney ¥{AUSA)
Brandt, Southern District of New York, who is handling the
SWP civil suit has also made inquiry concerning the-)

letter, copies of LHMs will be furnished to him under

) ’
a3 separate cover. ’ '
; APPROVED: . PC A Ext. Attairs____  Laboratory. .
Assoc. Dir._.../.)f... Fin. & Pers........ . Legal Coun._-l- -
Dep. AD Ad LV Gen. Inv. ___ Plan. & Eval....'.
¢ .~ Dep. AD fnv. \-*. )dant. ... Rec. Mgmt. .
Asst. Dir.: ~ Inspectio Voo

Spec. Iny S,
DETAILS: Adm. Serv......._. Inteli’ )\ 428 & Training._.
Reference memorandum R, L, Shack&lford to
Mr. T. W, Leavitt, 5/13‘76| wiich staiid copy of letter
written on 3/29/71 by SWP member, Detroit,
appears in SGE report dated 4/18/73, concerning her employment
- with Departmen rior., SGE report states letter was
S obtained from ho was unavailable for recontact or
: testimony.” Administrative pages ot report indicate

Source was anonymous Detroit file reveals letter was
placed in file by SMS\W ancqueged
A letter was obtained from either ma ntercept or "blackbag"

job. S

P Nt Yall L~

On 5/17/76, Departmental Attorney William L, Gardner,
Civil Rights Divis1on reviewed files at Detroit regarding possible
surreptitious entries against SWP and its members. He reviewed

-2 = Continued - Over
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Memorandum to Mr, T. W. Leavitt
| Re: Surreptitious Entries

-
-

pertinent files at Detroit regardin ituation,
including her main 100 file and 140 file, his review
revealed that original copy o Wn\aintained
in Detroit file 100-308338-14." troi file)

Al A WA N T RF R W St Bt W Nt e - e gy

and it was placed there by S Mr. Gardner
reviewed th ile concernin bis informant (Q)
file contains no reference regar

In response to request by Civil Rights Division
that the Bureau now advise the Department in writin
the above letter was obtained, SAs#and
after being advised of their rights, decline o execute
Walver of Rights form and declined to make any comment

regarding this matter. LHMs setting forth results of
interviews being furnished as enclosures to letter to

Assistant eral, Civil Ri ivision,.
On 6/23/76 as shown th
Agent personnel of the Detroit Office dvised G;J

that he had no recollection of the lette¥ and has '"no idea"
who may have furnished it,

AUSA William Brandt, Southern District of New York,

FTTS S - b o QWD
who is handlinog the SWP civil suit, has alsoc made inguiry

concerning th etter. On 6/23/76, in response to
request from AUSA Brandt and in order to maintain source's
confidentiality, source telephonically contacted AUSA Brandt

in New York from Detroit. Agent personnel we <)
with source at the time of telephonic contact

advised AUSA Brandt of the fact that he has no recollection

of the letter and had '"no idea'" who may have furnished it.

P AR T

ies oi LHMs regarding interviews of SA
and{ veing furnished to AUSA Brandt under separate
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UNITED STATES G.  «NMENT l1-J. . .dams Assec. O,
/! ’/ﬂ / 1 - H. N. Bassett D b
YNy an "]" 441 1l ~-J. A. Mintz fag. pa
b" ly‘ IIL ’u,‘uu /‘ 1 - T. W. Leavitt Aswr. Qhl.:
y \iL' 1 - R. L. Shackelford :ﬂ&m;
(s . . . . 2 . Fin. & Pors
- o Mr. T. W. Leavi DATE: 7/13/76 Gon. v, _
N 1 - FI Jc CaSSid :::::Hn
Laburstery
Leagel Cow
‘ N - Plan. b Ev
SUB__]ECT:OSURREPTITIOUS ENTRIES JUNE ; Aﬂlﬂ/ Ree. Mgnt-
VR —t v W l' Spac. lov. _
- Trein -
/ ’, Ll Tcl-d\::l

ibf Reference memorandum F. J. Cassidy to Mr. T. W. Dmewis
D%av1tt, 6/22/76, captioned "Surreptitious Entries," (copy
attached).

PURPOSE;

To advise of results of a survey by Intelligence
Division (INTD), External Affairs Division, and Office of
Congressional Affairs, Legal Counsel Division, for any state-
ments made by the Director or other FBI personnel concerning
surreptitious entries which may at this time require retraction
and/or clarification; for approval to send attached letter
to the Department.

SYNOPSIS: ’7/%"575/'/ /

In a memorandum of 4/29/76, the A orney General
(AG) advised that the court and plaintiffs in the Socialist
Workers Party (SWP) suit may have been misled by information

qn'nn11nﬂ hv the Bureai with regrpect to al 19n:+1nng of break-

T - e i RaAaatgRLaliie e

1ns. In addltlon, AG's memorandum indicated the Bureau

should review material relating to any statements concernlng_)r-
=="entr1es by Departmental and Bureau personnel which may now
z-requ1re clarification and/or retraction. Legal Counsel
‘ﬁ‘D1v1szon memorandum of 5/28/76 recommended that INTD determine
~~qwhether or not such statements needed to be clarified or
Sﬁgretracted. On 6/21/76, Douglas Marvin, Special Assistant
Z#mto the AG, advised he would handle the response to the AG's
o request. Results of a review of material avaflable to the

—JOffice of Congressional Affairs, Legal Lounsel Divis on,
‘* and IS-2 Section, INTD, indicates no neeR
or clarification of statements hefore congres

about entries in general, o ‘iﬁbﬂt the SWP matter. Rev1ew

of material furnished Departtient's Civil Rights Divieden ~— —
by IS-3 Section, INTD, shows no material which had not beer~
romptly clarified or corrected, where necessary, by®Suliis [ 4
emoranda. External Affairs Division furnished documents
relating to public speeches or nevs conferences of bhez!n!ﬂ!!bﬂ!

A T/V1A /00
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144/i5 News conference contains comments of UJ.I.E(.I’.UI \
to effect that he knew of no entries in the domestic area
subsequent to 1966.
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Memorandum to Mr. Leavitt
Re: Q|1rrnni~1 +*ions Entries

66-8160

e | Analysxs of material concernlng entries, which were known
| at the time of the Director's comments, fails to show any
need for retraction or clarification at the present time
in view of recent statements to the press and to the Department.
* Entry information located in mid-March, 1976, not furnished
to Senate and House Select Committees inasmuch as (1) the
House Committee's inquiry had ended and, (2) the Senate
Committee's report on surreptitious entries was in preparation,
and a Departmental investigation of entries which occurred
within the Statute of Limitations had been initiated.

Enclosed letter to the Department outlines results
of this survey, and confirms Mr. Marvin's conversation on
6/21/76 relative to his handling of Department's response.
RECOMMENDATION:

That attached letter be furnished to the AG.

AT S
KW& ﬂodif c‘7 /7

“T’ﬁﬂhyg Troin ;1§ ‘

In a memorandum of 4/29/76, the AG indicated that 5*%
as a result of certain information coming to his attent1on,

it appeared that the plaintiffs and the court in the SWP s
civil action may have been misled u_y information =upp1..l.eu

the Department by the Bureau. This information concerned

our suggestions as to the Department's response to the sunit
relating to allegations by the SWP of break-ins performed

by the Bureau.

In a memorandum of 5/28/76, Legal Counsel Division
recommended that INTD review all Departmental statements,
including those by Bureau officials, concerning break-ins
to determine whether any such statements referred to in
the AG's memorandum needed to be retracted and/or clarified.

On 6/21/76, Douglas Marvin, Special Assistant
to the AG, advised he would handle the Departmental response
to the AG's request.

CONTINUED - OVER
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Memorandum to Mr. Leavitt
Re: Surreptitious Entries

66-8160

cy-g Attached is material received from Office of Con-

= gressional Affairs, Legal Counsel Division, External Affairs
Division, and 1S-2 Section, INTD, relating to the subject

of the AG's 4/29/76 request. A review of this material
indicates no need for retraction or clarification of state-
ments before congressional committees about entries in general,
or about the SWP matter.

Review of material furnished the Department’s
Civil Rights Division by 15-3 Section, INTD, shows no material
which had not been promptly clarified or corrected, where
necessary, by subsequent memoranda to that Division.

With respect to the Director's comments in a 7/14/75
news conference, that there were no entries against domestic
targets subsequent to 1966, an analysis of material available
to INTD shows that at the time of the Director's responses
INTD was not in possession of information suggesting entries
did occur after 1966. The Director's comments were based
on then current information - information based on recol-
lections of INTD personnel-and the July, 1966, Sullivan
\to DeLoach memorandum regarding black bag jobs. Subseguent
to the Director's conference statements, our inquiries of
field offices surfaced information indicating entries did
occur after Mr. Hoover's instructions. The Civil Rights
Division has been kept fully apprised, and it is believed
there is no need to retract or clarify statements at this
time.

In view of recent statements to the press clarifying
certain information furnished to them earlier, it is believed
there is no need at this time to further clarify remarks
made by Bureau officials.

Entry information located by us in mid-March,
1976, was not furnished to Senate and House Select Committees
inasmuch as (1) the House Committee's inquiry had ended,
and (2) the Senate Committee's report on entries was in
preparation., Further, since certain of the newly discovered
entries were within the Statute of Limitations, the Department
initiated an investigation and it did not appear appropriate
to disseminate such information at that time to the Senate
Committee.
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SURREPTITIOUS ENTIRES (JUNE) o e
Telophone

PURPOSE:

The purpose of this memorandum is to advise of r.eview
of testimony made by Bureau officials concerning surreptitious ent%
by Agents of the FBI.

SYNOPSIS:

RECOMMENDATIONS

The Intelligence Djvision should insure that documents e 4
(_ SS ¢ [ AR
furnished to the Senate Select Committee/regarding surreptitious entisws

are not in conflict with recently developed information on the number

of surreptitious entires conducted by field Agents.

Enclosures

1 - Mr. Adams (enclosures) 1 - Mr. Leavitt (enclosures)

1 - Mr. Bassett (enclosures) 1 - Mr. Shackelford (enclosures)
1 - Mr. Mintz (enclosures) 1 - Mr. Cassidy (enclosures)

1 - Mr. Moore {(enclosures) 1 - Mr. Porter (enclosires)

2 - Mr/ \Daly (enclosures)

(lz)c- /7 j [ d) 1.- Mr. Coulson (enclosures)
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DETAILS:
SA Danny O. Coulson of the Office of Congressional
Affairs, has completed a review of pertinent testimony before Senate

and House Committee by Bureau officials concerning surreptitious

entiume conducted by Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigations.

Statemments made by Bureau officials concerning surreptitious entires
directed against the Socialist Workers Party (SWP) are not included
in this memorandum.

On Tuesday, November 18, 1975, Assistant to the
Director, James B. Adams, former Assistant Director W. Raymond
Wannall, Section Chief R. L. Shackelford, Special Agents David Ryan
and Hugh Mallett, testified before“;LSelect Committee on Intelligence,

, Firs# Session -
U.S. House of Representatives, 94th Congress, This testimony dealt
with "FBI domestic intelligence programs. "

Congressman James V. Stanton(Ohio) posed this question
to former Assistant Director Wannall, "Mr. Wannall, has the FBI ever
participated in burglaries in order to obtain information for their
purposes of investigations ?"" Mr. Wannall responded, "I think
Mr. Kelley,at a news conference in July, acknowledged that the FBI
had p‘articipated in surreptitious entires to obtain information, "

Mr. Wannall was asked by Congressman Stanton, '"Could you tell me,

from 1945 until the present, how many instances there were ?"

Mr. Wannall responded, '"We have made:very thorough study and have




individve s~
interviewed numerouq/who might have been knowledgeable in that area.
TT\L" }"-_, '.5
e figure§ that ] recalledl that we have come up withjabout a dozen and

a half targets, &owever, there had been numerous ent%against
some of those targets. I think we have accounted for-‘spmetlnii’ng in the
neighborhood of 240 entires, none of which have taken place sinc(e"
April of 1968,

The text of this testimony can be found in "U. S. Intelligence
Agencies and Activities, Domestic Intelligence Brograms, Hearing-é
Before fhe Select Committee on Intelligence,+U.S. Homse of Representétives
94th Congress, First Session, Part 3, pages1028-1030.

On uﬁdaﬁSepbeinber 25, 1975, Charles Brennan, former
Asgistant Director, testified before the Senfite Selecb Comniittee on
Intelligence Activities, During this testimony, Mr., Brennan was
queiied concerning the number of“black ba.g”jobs, to which Mr. Brennan
responded, 'T would have to say--I would put it in a frame, possibly, of may
30,40." This testimony can be found in "Intelligence Activities, Hearings
before the Select Committee to Study Governmental Operations with
Respect to Intelligence Activities of the U.S. Senate, 94th Congress,

Volume 2, Houston Plan. On pages 112-118 of this report, Chairman .. .
, . e
Frank Church (Idaho) stated regarding black bag jobs, "Now let me

R T

just give these figures. These are figures that have been supplied to

us by the Federal Bureau of Investigation;....at least 14 domestic

subversive targets were the subject of at least 238 entires from 1942 -

to April 1968. I() 3 ()
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In addition, at least three domestic subversive targets were the subject
of numerous entires from October 1952 to June 1966."

This same document on page 278 reproduces a LHM
entitled, "United States Senate Select Committee to Study Governmental

Operations with Respect to Intelhgence Actwit:es by Senate Selett
(55¢) Th~y er=— duaA w00

Committee" raised surreptitious entires in domestic targets wifiris -
SQ\'S Sorf

Isiiivt tol®s in-pert-with procedures outlining a request on the part of a

SAC of a field office to the appropriate Assistant Director at FBIHQ.

This LHM indicates that the SAC maintained a record of approval as
|H

a controlf device in his office and that the next yearly field office
he =
.r

inspection, files were destroyed.

o
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RSB RWUAE LUTTRILLY being conducted by the FBI where a
determination has been made within the FBI that that individua] is
s threat to the internal security, a current threat at the present time.
Itisa vel;]y small list, relatively small. It involves approximately 1,250

¢ names at the present time.

Mr. McCrogy. What is the longest time that a name has been on
that ]'il!t' Do you have names that have been on there for 30 or 40
ears
y Mr. Avams. No, sir. The administrative index did not come into
play until 1971, Prior to thet time, we had the security index, which
was & listing which had a different purpose. '
Mr. McCrony. Does membership in the Socialist Workers Party
just automatically put you on the index ! : :
Mr. Apams. No, sir, it does

fr. McCrorr. About how many members of that party would you
have on tho Jist

- A T e W 0T

.
- ——

Mr. Apaums. T can give you that figure. I would prefer that any |’

detailed description of targets and individuals be done in executive
session.

lﬂ['li: McCrory. Have you already furnished that information to the
sta ' .

Mr. Apams, T do not know that we have had a

Mr. McCrony. If not, would you furnish that!
the number. X don’t have to know the names,

Mr. Apamas. Yes, 8ir, I have no objection to furnishing it to them.

[The Bureau’s reply is included in its November 28 1975, memoran-

uest. .
would like to have-

dum, and is printed on pages 1123-1127 of the appen(’iix‘as.]

Mr, McCrory. You mentioned in your statement that you are not
only interested in subversive activity which implied violencs but zlso
“undermining.” What is the difference between the violent overthrow
of the Unites States and undermining the United States? ITave yon
got two groups that you are interested in ¢

Mr. Apaus. No, sir, they are both working toward the same end.
It is all inherent in the same idea of Activity with the intent or design
to overthrow the Government of the United States or any subdivision
by force and violence., :

Mr. McCrory, My time is up, Thank you very much.

Chnirman Pixe. Mr. Stanton.

Mr. Srantox. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

* Yalen place s1nce Apri

L

not. |

Mr. Wannall, has the FB] ever participated in burglaries in order
to obtain information for their purposes of investigation§ ~——
- Mr. Was~acn. I think Mr, Kelley, at a news conference in _July,
acknowledged that the FBI had participated in surroptitious entries
to obtain information. T

~ Mr. Staxton. Were they illegal activitics?

Mr. WasnNawr, I'm not in s position to render an opinion. The whole
thi:}g. as a matter of fact, is under study by the Department of Justice
at this time.

Mr. Sraxtox, Could yc;u tell me, from 1945 until the present, how
* many instances there were!

. Mr. WayNaLL, We have made a very thorough study and hdve
Interviewed numerous individuals who might have been kmowledge-

W e R W e R ".}, B H#d %(4!;:“-" ‘.ii."
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o \ LRILR LY S kit bitvbi dudtirg g S T
ot st some of those targstr TTIMIE w0 Tiavs uovwwited for
..'...m.-ﬁ_nz:'-!.m the neighborhood of 240 entries, none of which
wanething 8 Yot rilof 19081
2 7. Since April o o

= Mr. Sravron. Sines Homesticares. Cn

:: : \gaml:. };\00\;:“ know what illegal entry is _unc.lgl' the law?
A i‘[{m\l\ﬁ;:i:ig I think I understand what an illegal entry is; yes,

. Sra ; - definition? )
x, Do any of these fit that definit .
h \‘rll'll: S\‘{a?:;u.n‘; think in the definition, intent to commit a erine

* yithin the premises would be incinded. The entries that were made——

Mr. STanTON. Do you know what breaking and entering is under the
State Inw of Maryland or Ghio? .

;?r ‘&:-Y:\f\x;lfl}?oe?:::’lnwe to have the intent to commit a crime to

] e ‘ .
breﬁ]: %(}\:';:::L I would soﬁf you probably do not have to haveanin
' i i . the premises. - .

antI:'o gT:-:ﬁﬁ:fl;:t:&Bi:gm ul\) imporitsn:; e:n;ufnel:;ll:l r:tﬁn:‘ Et:‘:;ls‘, ':fl

son had t} Llest intent in the world, but if you |
gt il viobtonof e SHORT ISR e,
‘ "‘:}: “,A\iig::‘-ll\:(ﬁ:lh; li‘I‘:eetg) have 'yonr definition. I would like to

T know what a prominent person in the FBI thinks of breaking and
" entering.

Afr. WaNnyars I ean assure you there are no such circumstances

tm{na'. Sraxtox. That is not the question. The question is, do you under-
str:nd.whnt breaking and entering ist _

"ANNALL. Yes. . .
;‘\H- ‘g‘r::f;::‘: Has the FBI illegally entered premises to seck

information?

Mr. WaxxarL. The FBI has entered premises without the knowl-

edge of the owners of the premises for the purpose of seeking informa-
Egl\lfifyé?r’as;;ik. In other words, they are g\li’l_ty of _bre.n!:ing atng, :mr;
img an violning th law of the States o his Lo o o, That i
Mr. WanNarL, Again, I am not going t r an
tice at this time, .
in the hands of the Department of Justice ; {his time. - entering?
a ~. Why did they gret involved in breaking
]‘:}: ?{52::‘17:} I :Kink basically itI had to do with the passage of the
tornal Security Act of 1950, title IL R
Il]z?t;::gles's‘tswg{;;egtexl the Justice Department to place melft in ta m:.
tion. in the event of & national (fmergpncy, tOp:.ﬂle off the streets
icluals who might be placed in detention cam |
\ ";11":.1 ‘i-a“ll\lg-:-:]'ighlw thl:ere anything in that act that allows the FBI to
bieak andentern grwell_ingf
Mr. Wassanrn, No, sin L. . . -
.\i : \l‘\::‘:::' "Then that is not justification for those illegal gnt ries;
™ il {

-
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M. a'r.mk'l;ow. No the fact of the matter is that the FBI cannot use
ala "‘F

that as & basis for illegally breaking and entering an inhabited
dwelling.

: .\l'r. WanNauL T know of no law which would permit. the FBI to
do that, : '
Mr, Sranvox, Then the FRRI has been involved in illegnl nctiviticst
My, Wasxar. The FBI hus been involved in breaking wnd enteviug,
Mr. Srantox. Did they'ever seek the Attorney Genernl's permission,
prior te 1972, for breaking and entering ?
Mr. WanNaLL Not to my knowledge, _
My. Sraxvon, Who was the person responsible, prior to 1972, for
approving a breaking and entering? ‘ _
Mz Wanxann. These were approved at the highest. leve] of the Bu-
reau, normally the Divector of the FRIT, '
Mr. Staxtox, Then Mr. Hoover directed the activities. He did not
seek approval from the Attorney General ¢ :
o Mr. Wanxar To my knowledge, he did not.

Mr. StavNrox. In other wonds, Mr. Hoover folt that he had the power
to violnio the taw of a Ntate or of this conntry ¥ i

Mr. Was~zaus. Are you nsking me whut Mr, Hoover's opinion was?

Mr. STaNtoN. Yes; I am usking you if he approved illegal activities.

Mr. Waxxass, He approved the breaking and entering; yes, gir.

Mr. Staxtox. Do you think, in terms of the U.S. Government, that
for the purposes of the Burcau and of this Government the activities
of the Bureau are going to be improved by virtue of the fact that we
have had expsure of sonie of the illegal activities of the Bureauf

In other words, do you feel that the examination of these publiciy
is going to be therapeutic for the Burenu ?

 Mr. Wanwars, I think they will be; yes, sir.

Me. Stax1oN. Thank vou.

Chairman Pixe. Mr, 3Murphy.

Mzr. Mureny, Thank you, Mr. Chairmnan.

Mr. Adams, one of the problems we have, I think, with the FBI is in
regard to wirctapping. It is a practice that the FBI has not admitted
to but nhout which we have some information that leads us to believe
it went on in the past and I am wondering if it has boen stopped. I
am also interested in the question of reliable informants,

We nnderstand that the FBI will go into a town, sa y Chicagro, where
I am from, and they will get a Jocal policeman or some local police
force to do wiretapping for ihem. They pass this information on to
a strike force made up of an FBI agent, Justice represehtative, IRS
agent. Then, when they go to court and they are asked whero the avi-
dence came from, they can properly say they did not have anything

k !
todo with the wiretap.

Do you get any information that way that you clussify from re-
Table informants?

Mr. Apays. Not that particular situation. If the Chicago Police
Department were engaged in illegal wiretaps and it caime to our atten-
tion. we would open an investigation under the interception-of-com-
munieation statute,

. AT o '
NEOR 'ﬁ:f,i‘; , ?lq.%h

'being committed, he has a duty to report it to the pro

S e m— s m——

never reported in the last 3 or 4 years any illegal v':_'iiiétuﬁ t.}u: foEng
exvept io the customer whose line they found it on. They said they had
o aluty to report it to the Fedoral authorities. . .
[ am wondering what your interpretation of their position would
Y
b e Ansara You arve talking ahout the tolanhona comnanv

by ARLFAADEDY & WU AL VARAMMLIAJ, VWUSUOSEU LR 3

M o
Mr. Muneny. T am talking about the Illinois Bell ‘].“elep_hor}e Co.,
the only subsidiary of AT. & T, which <loes nat report wiretaps to
Federal anthorities or any suthorities. The rest of the system all does.
I am of the opinion that if a citizen sees a crime or knows of & crime
y r authorities.

Mr., Apams. I am a little hesitant to comment on their testimony,

“pot having read it or being familiar with the exact wording of the

stutewent. But T daagree with you that when information comes to the
artention of a citizen—we urge this of anyone—this should be reported
1o proper law enforcenient authorities,

Tr. Munreny. Let we ask you a question, Mr. Adams. .

There was an inordinate number of ex-FBI agents -wor!nng for
AT & T, and ity subsidinries ithroughont the country. Is there any
purposeful connection there? .

Mr. Apays. No. 1 think you will find in any major seyrment of
imdustry that former FRI officers nre often ﬂnlrln_\-s-d RS security
officers. I think they have demoustrated their qualifications over the
yenrs, They do gravitate to goond positions in private indnstry.

But there is no concerted oﬂ!;wt to penetrate or to control or dominate
or do anything of this sort on the part of FBI agents collectively
or individually.

Mr. Morruy. When you are stmmoned before a congressional com-
mittee and queries are presented to you as to how many wiretaps exist
today in the Tinited Stat>~, was it 8 practice before the Director came
down to testify. to send ont a notification, “Take the wiretaps off for a
week or 2 so when T po to the committee T can testify that as of this
day there are only 10 or only 4 domestic wiretaps existing”?

Mr. Apams, Absolutely not. T believe the information we furnished
to thiseommittee, and to t¥ie Senate committee staff, would clearly show
by checking aginst appropriations testimony, information of that
type. There was no such activity. MeIloover frankly imposed re-
straints on wiretapping in the FRT—consicdernble restinints on wive-
tapping. Tn fact, some of the material we made availnble ¢hows that
ge was one of the londest voices urging some type of authority and
approval in the Attorney General, not'only of ours but other agencies.
T Me. Murreary. Al right, Tonly have 5 minutes. .

Nid the FBT ever get information that the IRS was conducting
schnols on wiretapping?

. Mr. Apams. I don't recnlt whether wo Lad any such specific informa-
tion,

Mr. Muwrny. We had a former LS. attorney tell us that he nc-
knawledwed the TRS was conducting informal schools on wiretap.
Fhe-v hought the eanipient and the Director of the TRS came in and
U the agrents, “TE you get canght, you are on your own; but, if vou
"ot i e information, we will make a strong case out of it.”
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ALt asAnGK, LAOMESLIC espionage or inlernatjo TR
Mr. Brenxan. I'm speaking gf colfr‘:tercnpionuml. Ml ety
Senator Barzx. You're speaking of counterespionage in the .
of a spy of a forei n country operating in this country, and v u.‘:
:;?'mg to counter himt Is that the counterespionage you're spenb:

g? lgonxémn. Yj;;i:].l "
nator Baxen, at’s the only c4 “ "
o rator 1 @ only case you knew “black bag" joie
Mr. Brenyax. Submquenﬂmsfter I
I learn re wers some “black bag” jobs which were directed at
what I would have to term domestic subversive groups, and some
domestic extremist organikations, but the’; wers quite limited.
_Senator Baxxa. How many “black bag” jobs were done in the course
of your tenure at the FBI! i :
Mr. Bxenwan. I would have no idea, sir.
mt'or Baxzn. Well, you've got to have some ides. Was it 1, or was

Mr. Bamirwan. I do not think I would be capable of commenting. T
do not have that range; I did not work in that field where it was :en-
erslly employed as a technique, Senator.

Senator Baxex. How many do you have knowledge of! Something
in the range of what, 1, 10, 100, 1,0001

Mr.sglminnan. T don*t think I'm in & position to be able to answer

Y ator, )

Senator Baxzx. Do you have any knowledges on that subj

Mr. Brexnan. Yes ;yi‘:l a geners] range, ubject!

Senator Baxen. Then I would like to have that

The Catamman. Senator Baker, we have figures,
have them! We have documentary figures.

Senator Baxex, I would like that, and I would

ression too, Mr. Chsirman.
e CHAmMAN, Very well. What was your impressiont

Mr. Brennan. Can we get a given time frame !t

%enalt;or BameI;Ilo. Thatlfgu have knowledge of.

r. Brennan. The overall impression on my 26 i
%m%)r awvax. The ¢ p y 26 years in the FBI{
r. BRENNAN. I would have to say—I would put it in a fram
poesibly, of maybe 80, 40. 7 P ®
Senator BAxrr. Did the FBI ever get caught !
Mr. Brennan. I don’t think we did, Senator.
Senator Baxen. As & matter of fact, you didn't.
Mr., Brennan. I never heard of anybody getting caught, sir.
Senator Baxer, And the techniques involved—were they with the
cooperation of the local police? How many men did it take? What
techniques did you employ to keep from getting caught?
X Mr, RENNAN, I never engaged in one, Senator, so agsin, I would
have to speculate on that, or speak from hearsay. g
Senator Baxzx. Mr, Chairman, do You have some figurest
The Cuamman. Yes. I was just going to congratulate you, Senator,
because you have man to get your rebuttal and s good speech and
« your questions all within 10 minutes,
Senator Baxxz. I think I'm being politaly told to shut up,

[Genaral langhter.]

ersl ra
ould you like to

A lilrs tha weifeaomat
LURD WD

.
4

to Bureau headquarters, -

WILLUDS -

T

St ae leen sapiplied to us by the Fe(!ernl Burcan of Investiga-
"4 hase, at our request, been declassified. And I would like to
sttt nante the record. ) i
vt loaet 11 lomestic subversive targets were the subject of st least
< entrus from 1942 to April 1968, 1n addition, ai least three domes-
{. snbnersive targets wore the subject of numerous entries from Octo-
tvr 1952 1o June 1966, Since there exists no precise record of entries,
ne are unzble to retrieve an accurate sccounting of their number, but
that is the Dest figure we have. .
sSenantor Bagen. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. This final question, Mr.
Brennan, since my time apparently has expired. Was your division

the one involved in any surveillance of political figures at the Demo-

cadin Watinnal Manvantian in 10402
UIAUIV AYHRWVIVIIGL WUHYTCIILVIVIL 111 AUVU

Mr. Baennan. Yes, sir. We developed all of the intelligence infor-
mntion relative to the activities of the dissidents who went out to
Chicago to disrupt the convention. However, I don’t recall any time
that any instructions were given to include surveillances of, as you
say, political figures, Senator.

Senator Baker. Yes. I'm talking about the allegations snd the
charges that the FBI kept surveillance on Robert Kennedy and
Senator Edward Kennedy and Martin Luther King, and & number of
other political figures, and that, in fact, there was & communications
link—I believe a telephone—from KFBI hesdquarters in that city
to the White House—even to the Qval Office. '

Mr. Brennan, I am not familiar with such surveillances. But
basic——

Senator Baxer. You're familiar with those allegations and charges!

Mr. Brennan. No. As s metter of fact, I'm not.

Senator Baxzr. You've never heard them beforet

Mr. Brennan. No. Not those e?eciﬁc ones. .

Senator Baxer. Well, generally, maybe I'm not describing it with
exact accuracy. . .

Mr. Breanax, I recall that there wes an Earth Day affair, which I
believe Scnator Muskic made a speech, or something, and T believe an
FBI report dealt somehow with the Senator’s appearance on that
occasion, But any information of that type was purely coincidental
to tha investigative efforts of the FBI which were basically directed

at tha astivieto whn wara invalvad in thoon tvnaa of mavements And
my LAl ROUIVISOLS Wil¥ WOl MV VEAR N Rl vy oo Ui LIV Laitalis, Sasita

anything related to political figures was mtunﬁly coincidental.
nator Baxza. I'm told 1 was wrong. It was not at the 1988 con-
vention ; it wns the 1964 convention that I was referring to. Does that
alter your answer at all{ '
Mzr. Brennan, I had little knowledge of the 1864 convention, That

was not coordinated out of the Domestic Intelligence Division. It is

my recollection that that was basically eoordinated by Mr. DeLoach.

Senator Baxzr. Are you aware, generally, of the situation that I
described in reference to the 1984 Democratic National Convention?

Mr. Brennan. I’'m aware in neral, because the FBI personnel that

rts concerning the activi-

mestic Intelligence Divi-

were there at that time were phoning in re
Vi of individunls and groups over which
oo had an intorest,

s waraiy. Now, lot mo just give these figures. These are 6, -

|
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Saptamber 23, 1973

UMITRD STATES SENATE SELECT COMMITTRE
) 7O BTUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS
MITE RESPECT TC INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

SUAREPTITIOUS ENTRIES - DOMESTIC TARGETS

(ssc)
1 RE:

‘ ference i3 made to SSC lettsr dated September 12,
1978, !tn:.lr. Johs T. EL14ff, Director, Domestic Intelligence
Task Foros, to Mr. Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Special Counsel

—— - i ha Nameiber & &kaAcaass
for Intalliigance Coordination, Offics of ths Depuly Attoonsy

ith
1, wharein Mxr, E11iff made the following request w
f:':;:::'m domestic targets of surreptitious sntries con-

ducted by the FAL:

1. Statistios on the volums of n:gh sui-r-psitlou

tries in inclusive categories such sa “subvers ve, .

:::hn: hate,” organised crime,." or "miscellansous.” Thess
wtatistios should be cleared for public disclosure.

7. Compittss access at FBI Headquarters to s
complete list of specific targets, represented by the
statietios in Item 1, above.

3. Dulivery to tha Chairman and Vice Chalrman
of ths list of specjfic targets requssted for acoess in
Item 2, abowve,

With respsct to this t, from 1942 to April,
1968, lurnptltioup:ccntry was ut!liud by the PBI on a highly
selective basis in the conduot of certain investigationa.
Available records and recollection of Special Agents at FBI
Meadquarters (FBINQ), who have l‘m?ulodgc of such :ctivffiu,
id iy tha targets of surtsptiticus sniriss as domsstic
::;:::'l ve and ul?l?.tu hate groups. Surrsptitious antry was
used to obtain secret and glosely guarded organizational and
financial information, and membership lists and monthly

soports of target organisations.

PoPear o 1
S g

.,

P

When a Spacial t in Chaxgs {3AC) of a field
100 considered surreptitious entry necessary to the
ntict of an investigation. he would make his request to
1.e appropriate Assistant Divector at FBING, justifying
tw nvod for an entry and assuring it could be accom-
piiahod safoly with full security. In accordance with
sestructions of Director J. Edgar Hoover, s memcrandum
cutlining the facts of the request was prepared for
spproval of Mr. Hoover, or Mr. Tolson, the Assoclate
pirector. Subsaquently, the memorandim wae filed in
the Asaistant Director's office under a "Do Not File®
procedure, and thersafter destroyed. In the figld
office, the SAC maintained a record of approval as a
control device in his office safe. At the next yearly
fisld office inspection, a review of these racords would
ba made by the Inspector to insure that the SAC was not
acting without prior PBING approval in conducting
surreptitious entries. Upon completion of this review,

these reagords ware destroysd.

There is no central index, file, or document
listing surreptitious entriss conducted against domestie
targeta. To reconstruct these activities, it ias BecCessary
to rely upon racollactlons of Special Agents who have
knowlodge of such activities, and review of those £iles
identified by recollection as baing targats of surreptitiows
entries. Since policies and procedures followed in reporting
of information resulting from a surreptitious entry were
designed to conceal the activity from persons not having a
nesd to know, information contn{nld in FBI files relating
to entrics is in most instances incomplate and difficult
to identify. '

Reconstruction of instances of surreptitiouns antry
through review of files and recollections of Spacial Agent
personnal at PBIHQ who have knowledge of such activities,
show the following categories of targets and the approximate
aumber of entries conducted against each:

1. At least fourtesn domestic aubversive targsts
were the subject of at least 238 antries from 1942 to April,
1968, In a2dition, at least thres domeatic subversive targets
wirs the subject of numercus entries from October, 1952, to
June, 1966. Since there axists no precise record of entries,
¥ are unable to retrisve an accurate accounting of thelrx
aumber . .
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QUESTION:

QUESTION:

. been pretty busy with a number of other thinga.

NEWS CONFERENCE OF CLARENCE M. KELLEY -~
DIRECTOR, FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
JULY 14, 1975

Good morning. I haye very few statements to make as

an opening. I just want té‘éay that this is a further

attempt on my part'to e a little more availapie.

Frankly g

>

it

[

omething which I h

and I have not in the past been premeditatively evasive

nor reluctant to appear before you. But, frankly, I've

-

I want to

let you know that we're continuing our efforts to try to
improve the rapport between us. We will continue to do
some things and hogefully, in the future we can get togethe.
more frequently on the basis of some of our past meetings "~

which I think have been very fruitful. So now I'11 throw

e
O
1
o]

ions and these lights a;e a little bit
strong but i'll try to be able to identify you. Do you
have any gquestions? .

Do you have any evidence,'sir, or any information leading
you to suspect any CIA Agents héve been planted in any man-
ner or form in any executive agencies for the purpose of
transmitting evidence back to the CIA about that agency?

I have no evidence whatsoeyer brought to my attention

and I certainly know of none. .

Sir, do you have ongoing programs trying to check out

that sort of thing? Do you look for it?
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MR., KELLEY: We have no onéoing proérams ﬁhatgoever and have had no
. reports that it has occurred an&.thie is something new
to us, | |
there have been e-mg;eihte repeate
from Congressmen ahd Senators on the Hill who are charged
with investigeting the FBI and its &omestic surveillance
in past years that they are not gettipg the information
£hat they need. We heard from Senator Church maybe yeste:
i - day. Can you respond to that? | — |
| MR. KELLEY: The allggatlon has _been made to the effect that the FBI

to the requests of the Church committee for information
—— Ty = el ™= st

relatlve .to past abuses by the FBI in the 1nte111gence _fit

-y —— T e
and it's even been said from time to ti@g_ggat_;h;s,;eipc-

tance is reflective of an effort to pfeser!g;the image—of

‘ Mr. Hoover. First, I want you to know that in giving
' instructions in this mateer, it has been congistently

my policy to say that we—should be completely candid

and forthright. And we should respond in whatever manner

we can consistent me restrictiong--thos

r’
0
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being a matter of confidentiality and right to privacy.
Insofar as drégging our feet, the letter which was sent tc
us was dated May 14, 1975. We immediately embarked on a

program to trylto respond. In May, 1975, I remembe{ it we

%
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QUESTION:.

MR.

KELLEY:

the last half of M;y, we devoted 323 man days to t;y to
spond and to date have added an&iher over 400 hours and :
a total dedication of personnel--of i02 of our people.
We have 102 peéple who afe.gespondiné to this request.
The reason why it ﬁas_gaken this much ﬁime and this great
amount of manpower is that we must go through all of

this material very cafefully to preserve, of course,

the privacy of those who ﬁay be mentioned and also to

disclosed. We are trying at best we can to resolve
in favor of making them available. I think this number

102 is very significant inasmuch as in the work of the

Freedom of Information, there are also over 102, about -

105 people, dedicated to fulfilling our obligations there,
SO,‘we have almost 210 people engaged in these two

enterprises and this has a great impact upon our capabili-

ties. Does that answer your question?

Ty

elare mem m domas VL
an you tell us why Senator Churc

|
%
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Why he what?

Why he would be complaining?

No sir, I don't knowf Some of these things, of course,
may be thought,to be too slow and it's thought perhaps

that all you have to do is to remove the material from

g \

; o g



) S the file and.send it on up.' We have already suhmiéfed
a éreat deal of it and intend within the next 10 days to
complete the éntire matter. |
QUESTION: Is-in any of that qaterial‘;ow in the Justice Department
| awaiting approval 6f +he Attorney General?
MR, KELLEY: Yes, some of it is~in the hands of Ehe'nepartment ready
to be transmitted. That's our first step--after we make
our survey, to ship it over to them, they review it and th
N " send it on through.
QUESTION: Wel)l, has it been there for a while?
MR. KELLEY: I can't tell you exactly what length of time but I can say
that within about 10 days, we'll have ours completed and

you can gage thereafter wﬁat‘type of delay is experienced

through the Departmént.

QUESTION: Mr. Kelley, Senator Church says that_you won't_allow.him
. R ——
' - //;nd his staff to 1ntervigw FBI Agents and that's one.of

e

ifJM,f-

-

g%
)}t ¢ [the complaints he makes about the lack of cooperation.

Is that true that you w111 not allow the Senate staff to
interview FBI Agents?

)

MR. KELLEY: . We have gone through a procedure whereby ex-FBI Agents
may have available to them our people in order to consult

with them as to any matter which might be thought to

violative of some of the confidentiality provisions; and

T R T—— Gy A T e wr v
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QUESTION:

MR, KELLEY:

s

QUESTION:

TN OSSR, FAY Q080 o e
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we have not.'to my knowledge, denied the right of anyone

presently employed to be interviewed with, of course agai:

the requirements that if they want to consult with us

A - 3

Well, in other wdrés, you're saying that FBI Anents can
be intervieweé by the Senate staff., Is that correct?
Let me just Check that. Mr. Mintz, is that correct? Have

we denied any?

- We have not dénied any. We've not indicated to anyone

we would not let them be interviewed.
What was that Mr. Kelley, about ex--I didn't understand,
about ex-FBRI Agente?'

Py, Ty —n

gents, wnen called 14
r

- I U . . . | - 2w A i
EX-FBI we I€ auviseéa, are inroinme

that one of our people can be present outside the inter-
view room for consultation by that inte£viewee with our
people to determine whether or not a certain question is
beyond the purview of hie capability, and we do not say to
him that he cannot answer but we do say here are the rules,
the regulations, the law and you can be guided in accordanc
with your own dictates. But we make available to him a con
sultant, so to speak.

is that a requirement or..7

That's an agreement between us. .

In other words, when an ex-Agent goes.up, he has to\pave

somebody? . _ .




MR; KELLEY:

QUESTION:

No sir, he does not have'tb have, but we inform him that
he may have if he so desires.

During your coqfirmatibn hearings two years agb,

A

by
Q
[+
]
(
&
et

more Congressional oversight of the FBI. You think now
that there's too much, just about right, or not enough

oversight?

It is true that I said during my confirmation that I do

- not object to FBI Congressional oversight. One Las been

established and I have met with them on several occasions
to set an oversight committee. There is also a House
so-called oversight committee-~-it's the House Judiciary

PR S By S Y S

tho may by virtue of their

Committee--there are others
jurisdiction feei that they, too, have_qvarsight. We do
no oppose House oversight. Prankly, I would like to have
a joint committee of overgsight so that we can know
precisely to whom we should report and they, ,An turn, know
precisely to whom any ove;sight problems can be referred.
Basically, in other words, I do not object to oversight--

I do think that it would be much better if we could have

it well—structured so that it will be clearly understood

_by all parties concerned as to what they are going to do

. \

\

and how they are to do it.




QUESTION: . Mr. kelley, do you feel the oversight being conducted now

2. ) " between the Senate and House is prbbing too deeply into t
FBI--do you feel that any of the operations of the FBI h:

MR. KELLEY: do not construe the activities of the oversight groups

L]

as having delved too ‘deeply into the work of the FBI. We

on occasion feel that perhaps some matters need protectio

-~ particularly 1?hose involvi.ng national aecurity,l but I hav
no objection kn the exchange in oversight.groups of any

- matter in which we are engaged. I think, as a matter of

fact, that this is a proper balance insofar as keeping us

in line and I also welcome it inasmuch as it gives us an

a | g
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opportuni we do things. I
do not object to the exchange, in other;words.

QUESTION: I Mr. Kelley, you said that you're not attempting to presery
the image of J. Edgar Hodver and, apparently, you know

what will be in the information that is to g8 out of your

- - office in 10 days. Can you tell us, when that information
gets up to the Hill and aésuming it's made public, are the
going to be some more bomb shells about the FBI that we
haven't heard about or is this all information which has
generally been made pubiic? : ‘ .

MR. KELLEY: I don't know of any bomb'shells, g0 to ;peak. In the news

media, there have been many things diécussed. many reports

made, and in those matters I think that just about every-

thing that we know about has been already, at least to
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QUESTION:
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some extent, discussed and, to some extent, publicized.

'I am convinced that in these matters where there might be

some criticism, there is an underlying intent to do that

which is good for the Natibn. I have not come across any
activities which I~would construe as being illecal, being
directed éowérd persbnal gain or to enhance the reputation
of anyone. I see nothing untoward in these activities, in
other words, ashthey will be reviewed by the various groups
Now, Mr. Kelle;r, Mr. Sullivan said about a week ago, that
he assumed there had been somi~ national security break-ins
over the years and I'm just wondering if there have been
national security break-insf say in the last five years,
roughly what number are we talking about and why aren't
they illegal? What's the legal authoriéy?

There have been statements made'about surreptitious
entries and the latest was that statement made

by Mr. Sullivan who just fetired as the Assistant
Director in Charge of the Los Angeles Office; and there
have been, of course, reports in the medig that-the
Department of Justice has been inquiring into allegations .
tﬁat our people have engaged in sufreptitious entries or,
as they ?re so;etimes termed, burglaries. Yes, the FBI
has conducted surreptitibus entries in éecuring informatio

‘ ‘ \ ,
relative to the security of the Nation. However, in\ 1966,

R e 4
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QUESTION:
A—

" all such acti&ity was ggrminated'dith the exception of

a small amount of actighs which were conducted in connect
with foreign counterintelligence investigations which we
felt had a gravé impéct'uponjthe securitylof the Nation.
And again, as I juﬁi said, I feel that the FBI.personnel
participating 'in or_approving such activities acted in

good faith with the bélief that national security interest

were paramount and their aﬁtions were reasonable, I'm
'_always mIndfuL of a story I heard many yeérs ago ~bout two
neighbors who started some arguments which, obviously,
were coing to terminate into difficulties. One of thé
neighbors started a campaign to build himself up with
shadowboxing, punching the bag and so forth, and it appeart
very likely that he was goingito be in pretty good shape
in order to beat up his neighbor and so éhe neighbor,
thereafter, concerned as to what would happen to hiﬁ,
started to defend himselft' You don't wait until the
climax which could be the putsch--you start preparing

yourself and so I think that the FBI and its officials

construed this as paramount again in the protection of

the country.
TYou said that im 1966, there were a small amount of

burglaries., I'm just wondering how small is small and

) N




MR. KELLEY:

QUESTION:

MR. KELLEY:.

QUESTION:
#

QUESTION:
f

who gave the 6K. Did this cdmeofrom President Johnson
or.Président Nixon or was this a decision made by Attorhey
General.... |

This matter will be_discusséé in subsequent hearings

and in reports, and fu.ther than what I have stated, I

-

cannot comment.

Mr, Keliey, Q;re these directed against Americans or

' foreign persons?

I would pfefef not at this point to make ahy conments
further and particﬁlarly not in particulérity as to who
| may have been the ones against whom they were dlrected.

Well, were they all conducted in this country or were

some conducted overseas?

-I know of none overseas. .

Sir, going back to prior to 1966, why was the procedure
* changed in 196672 :

By virtue of the feeling of Mr. Hoover that, under the
then-prevailing philosophy and the feeling that possibly

in the context of the times, this was not a viable

" procedure--they were stopped. It was Mr. Hoover's
decigion.

Sir,‘can we in%er that there were quite a number, a
large number, of burglariés prior to 1966, but fewer
since then? | - \




You cannot infer anything because 'I have not told you
‘'of any number. I can only say that they were stopped
in 1966. As to the number, I cannot actually tell you how

many nor can I say that it*s quite a number or very few.

. o N e 1 - _ . - Sy v -
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QUE?TIOR:

ANSWER:
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'Why can't you tell us the number?,

sional groups and to the Department of Justice and,
frankly, I can't tell you the number myself., We

’Because we're going to make reports to our Congres-
don't have any....

They did not entirely stoﬁ in 19667 There wvere.
'some that did get, you say, a small number after
19662

|
-

There may have been some after 1966 which were,

of course, in the field of foreign counterintelli-
gence, and such that it would make a grave impact
on our.... .

3efore that, they were not with the field of foreign
counterintelligence?

{ oh, yes, there were some in that field also;

’There were othereg that were not in the field of
foreign counterintelligence before 19662

mal Ao ded o
oL uie b‘l\‘ r

it may well have been that prior to that time national
security or counterintelligence or whatever terminology
you might want to use could have included other areas.

But, then you began to compartmentize various types

of activities and then it became evident that the

area of foreign counterintelligence natiocnal security

RPonre  wran - S TP mand A dan sl i d o

! I have not had a single request to conduct such

H certainly should be differentiated from domestic

security. -
'But, Mr, Kelley, what policy have you followed in
the time that you have heen Director? 1Is this type
of activity, has it been permitted? 1Is it policy
now to conduct this kind of activity?

activity since I have been made Director. If ever
anything of this type comes up, and I can't foresee
this need, but,” if it ever .did come up and it became
a matter of grave concern, & matter which is to be
solved only through such activity, I would present

it to the Attorney General and would be guided by
his opinion as to such activity. Frankly, I have \

=== L= T4 Y L -_ mem W

Ynot had any such request since I have come aboard.

A
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QUESTION:

ANSWER:
QUESTION:

QUESTION:

ANSWER:

QUESTION:

QUESJ'ION:

PRk N . At et e it SN AT Wil i TR

AiMiITE8Q CO iiEe roISign riSid wWien You Say such

‘activity?

Is that in the foreign field, Mr. .Kelley.

Tdorddend be blo Loweod v

Bl WA selsion wsomsn Semar

Yes, sir, Pbreign intelligence, counterintelli-
gence, national security, whgtever terminology ;
you want to use,. .

,Back prior to 1966, were any of those in say
organized crime investigations? :

[I know of none.
were in, please. What areas the pre-1966 burglaries

took place? Characterize the kinds of investiga-
tions they concern?

leuld you characterize, Mr.°Ke11ey, what areas they

I can not at this point characterize them because 1

Bocmd oo P h Toe oo .

1 Juar. Uuon © AIOW now tney‘ were CO IJE cnaruucer;zuu.
But, it could be that, I would guess, that the
great majority of them are what we now term counter-
foreign, counterintelligence, or national security.
I would say that in all probability the geat majority
of them were in that area. That's where the grave
concern is. : .

Have you reviewed them from a legal poin£‘0£ view

LU uBEELlMﬂ: WIIEI'-HEI any DI tnem at H.I..-L were con-~

ducted without proper legal authority?

We have discussed them witﬁ the Department, and will
place them in their hands and they will make such
a review,

I wanted to ask you if this goes back to World War
II, the RKorean War, the Vietnam War, the COId war

- =11 o R ey,
WL 4alli VL uaietmis

‘They will go back to World War II, I'm confident.

! Is it possible tp get court authorization by warrant .
or whatever means for surreptitious entry as dis-
tinguished from an ordinary search warrant?

’Inherent in the request for a microphone installation

ltnere is a matter of surreptitious entry. So, therein
you have a natural concomitant. You do have that

- 13 ~« 7




) ] I permission. There is some dictum.to indicate, at

: . present, that this may be brought up later. But, I

F 3 ’ 'know of no authorization which can be obtained per se
') for a surreptitious entry. And, at this point, of

course, the feceling is that these confined as they
are to foreign counterintelligence it flows from
presidential authority as it applies aiso to the
warrantless wiretaps.

Weren't the civil rights groups, Mr. Kelley, among
some of the organizations who were burglarized?

QUESTION:

ANSWER: I'm not'going to say anything about where they were,
or against which organizations they were directed,
only to say that they were, Mr, Nelson, and I hope
that will satigfy you, and I hope that if there is

i any revelation to be made later that they can be &3
, complete as possible because, again, we feel that

the intent was a very good one and there was no
illegality concerned. And the impact of it was to

S ememaTgteim e e — - -

protect the country.

QUESTION: Sir, how can you say that there was no illegality

: l concerned if the Constitution says that you have to .
have a search warrant to make an entry and without,
ags I understand it, even checking this with the
Attorney General, these Agents burqlarized private
premises?

The resolution of the problem which you now present
is up to the Department and the courts, and I, of
course, will not engage in anything except to say
that in the defense of the men who authorized .and
I participated, that they had this intent and within
- . every criminal violation there is a necessity that
S lthere be the ingredient of intent and there was none
, here as far as I can determine.

QUESTION: Mr. Kelley, would you say, sir, that most of these
i requests for surreptitious entry flowed from presi-
dential authority? 1Is that what you said, sir?
ANSWER: No, I d4id not say that. I 4id not give a complete
. outline as to what the authorization was. And, this
again will be a matter which will be discussed in
the reviews of the Department and the various Congres-

_]_.__I e B oa oA _ \

i0onal Ccommitiees.
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QUESTION: Sir, would you say that the chbans who burglarized

Nanial Pleharatea nevahdiabtriotlea AFEfima ahanld nak
Ld o P ) H‘ﬂu;ﬁ, - Ha:vll&ﬂhh @i 8 WVikhkadwe DINWUHAMW W

"have been convicted then since they thought that
they were on a national security mission? They
diadn't intend to violate any laws. That was their
testimony. -

ANSWER: I have no judgment insofar as that because my .
province is in presenting the facts and for the
review and determination by the courts and if such
mas B en B enmem s msmos meamaTm o b sem e e ‘-LAnJA‘ Buwsr wmna
to give them any sanctuary. I'm trying to keep in

l L all LIlLeELlSlIvE wad mauc -I.E wad JIUC All LTIIUSRL MY RS
l - the area of our facts and that particular thing as
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to whether or not they had any intent or whether or
not it is a viable defense is up to the courts,

QUESTION: Mr. Kelley, did you twice mention that you'expect
, some resolution to this question in the courts?
How is it going to get into the courts?

I don't know. It possibly will be some sort of a
defense, rather some sort of a presentation to the
courts by the Attorney General. He has indicated
that perhaps this being a Constitutional question--
presidential power-~that it might well be necessary
to have such a review to determine.

Were all of these break-ins conducted with the
permission of either the Attorney General or the
President at the time? Or, were there any that were
conducted without such approval?

I cannot, at this point, éive you any particufars
about the program. I just say, as I did before,

lit being a matter of the executive privilege of the
;_ ‘and this....

. QUESTION: . Because you don‘t know or because you're withholding
conment ?

I'm withholding comment.

between break-ins before 1966 and afterward. 1Is the
reduction in number the only change that was made or

QUESTION: y Mr. Kelley, I'm still unclear about distinction
I was there change in the limitations on the targets

B
| z
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that were used? .
¥ ANSWER: There was a change insofar as the targets just being -
v in the subsequent area confined to those matters which
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' QUESTION:
‘ 3

'w:j‘ ANSHWER:

E -QUESTION:

ANS“ER

ANSWER:

QUESTION:
L

You imply then that the others concern domestic
security or did it go beyond that?

This implication is yours, Mr. Rogers, but....
' I'm trying to recall what you said initially,.

I said that..., the ques£ion was asked me whether
I included domestic inteliigence, and I said I
was confident that the great majority was in tn2
area of foreign intelligence or foreign counter-
intelligence, whatever you want to call it. And
there may have been. I don’t know.

Mr. Kelley, you said that you have not received a
request--for any type of activities such as this
since you have been in office. When 4id the last
one take place?

I do not know. I'do not kncéw,

J will the material you
fu

Committee include
break-ins?

It will be a matter which will be completely
presented to the Attorney General, and, insofar as
full disclosure ky him, that's a question which
only he can answer. We will report those about

which we know.

u tu
11 detail

i
Mr. Kelley, you said it was also for the good of
the country that Agents send letters to school
boards and principals and others to damage the
reputation of people working who have had connec-
“tions with groups the FBI had infiltrated. Was

that also for the good of the country?
Your statement, was that also fbr the qoéd of the

country to do that, to damage the reputation, was
not the issue. As you pose your question, you
answered substantially my response that would be
made. Yes, I .think that the purpose here was to
do something that would ultimately end to the
benefit -of the Nation. 1In other words, I think
in the so-called@ COINTEL Program, which you men-
tioned, that the intent there was one which had

\
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adequate basis. As to the programs, now, indi-
vidually activities within those programs may be
suspect. I have said and repeated that some of

those activities I would not feel are proper today. I
wasn't there during the time that all of these programs
were developed, nor certainly the approval of the
various activities within those programs, Were I to
have been there, there is some that perhaps I might
have sald, "No I don't think this is proper.” I have
the benefit of hindsighkt. I have the benefit of exper-
ience in local law enforcement which, I think, prepares
me to better understand perhaps the impact of some of
these types of things. They are not at all unknown in
the field of law enforcerment. In some degree or another
almost all thé law enforcement has engaged in sone

gimilar types of activities. Not perhaps to the sophisti-

cation as the COINTEL Program, but the context of the
time is felt necessary in the present day. We realize
that different standards should be applied and they are
and@ we do not engage in those activities now. Since
April, 1971, we cut them off,

(NOTE TO CORRESPONDENTS AND EDITORS: The preced-
ing comment by Mr. Xelley concerning local police
use of efforts similar to COINTELPRO may -be open
to miginterpretation. At his direction the FBI
later issued his clarifying statement: "I had in
mind that law enforcement agencies have used )
methods designed to create disunity among the
criminal element, particularly in organized crime
and hoodlum gangs, Probably most common waAs
labeling a crime figure as a police informant

to discredit and destroy his criminal influence.
These activities to pit one crime figure against
another have achieved success in neutralizing

the criminal element.")

You said that you disagreed with some of the activities,
that they were not proper programs. Alright, does that
mean that there are variations of COINTEL Programs
still going on? : :

In the first place, we deliniate certain programs,
That's the overall structure of the full system.
Within each of these programs there were some activi\
ities, individual activities, I feel that the setup
of the programs certainly was directed properly, that
is, with the intent to preserve the Nation. Insofar
as some individual activities, yes, I feel that some

-17 - ' .




QUESTION:

ANSWER:

-

]

Jwere, in today's context particuiarly, imprudent and

that they were not, again in the present context, the
type of thing that certainly I would approve. Be that
as it may, we stopped them in 1971 and we have no

intention to continue thepm.-.
Mr, Kelley?

Yes, sir, Joe? . ¢
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QUESTION:

i ° ANSWER:

QUESTION:

. ANSWER:

QUESTION:

QUESTION:

Fl

ANSWER:

. QUESTION:

ANSWER:

———

When you were an Agent did you engage in any

‘break-ins or were you aware of any break-ins?

Insofar as the matter which you are now discus-
sing, I think that we can give substantially the
same answer to this., This is a matter which is
being investigated by the Department and is being
investigated by the various committees, particu-
larly the Select Committee of Congress and, I'm
not saying that Clarence Kelley engaged in such
activites, or did not engage in these activities.
I'm merely saying that these have been presented
for review and they will, thereafter, be discussed

at some length and any publicity that might be
given them will be that which will be given by
those more knowledgeable than I.

Mr. Kelley, to your knowledge have any members of
the FBI been involved in the planning or execution
of assassinations?

No, sir. I know of nbne.

Mr, Kelley, how about the break-in of embassies
here in Washington. Have any members of the FBI
gained surreptitious entry into any embassied in
Washington? .
Without naming or designating victims or insti-
tutiens, I can only say that there were a few
concerned with counterintelligence--foreign in
nature--subsequent to 1966. Further then that

I cannot say. v

A few is 10, 20, 100? When you say few, I'm sure
that I'm lost as to how few is a few.

' Not many.

Was a lot of this done in Washington as bpposed

 to other cities in the country?

There were not a lot, I'm confident of that. And,
frankly, .I don't think that all of the few were
confined to Washington, D, C., but I can't tell
you absolutely that that is true.

- 18 -




QUESTION:

ANSWER:

ANSWER:
QUESTION:

ANSWER:

'
QUESTION:

Mr. Kelley, were any of these done in conjunction

.with the CIA? With their khowledge?

I know of none. Now, subsequently, perhaps there
e Kk oo o Y R W =L _a W ] — PR T Mgy
may nave oveegn iniovimation whicil diua gu vw vacm

. but, not insofar as the origin of the information,

I'm confident of that. Wé were not in partner-
ship with CIA, . ’
How about the NSA? .Were there any of these break-
ins done to help benefif the NSA in its code-
breaking programs?

M nd dJaw & mmobbone esidhhd ate 20d 971 hn Anssatlacmad amd 419
4l 43 8B MHMALLEL WIillLWIl Wilild W ucvca.uycu QGilvi Wi A b
be presented and, it's better for them to comment

_then I, .

Mr. Kelley, the Rockefeller Commission report
said that, in discussing the CIA's mail cover
operations, said the FBI only learned about this
about five years after it was in the works. 1In
1958, I believe. Mr. Colby's report to the

President said the FBI knew about it from its
conception. Which is correct?

It {8 my understanding it was 1968.

-

19582

1968,

Wait a minute, 1958, 1958, That's right,
1958. '

. Mr. Kelley, in the last 50 years, as I understand

it from FBI officials, there has never been an

FBRI Agent prosecuted for any kind of corruption

or crime in connection with his official duties.
Is there any agreement with the Justice Department
either in writing or any other kind of agreement
not to prosecute people who may stray from or
commit crimes but, rather to handle it with
internal discipline?

Mr. Kelly, spelled K-E-L-L-Y, there is no such
agreement. I would not abide by such an agreement.
I vehemently oppose any such arrangement and would
not operate under such arrangement. No, there is
none., Yes, anyone that, within the FBI, will be
prosecuted if there is evidence leading to that

-19 - ' -




QUESTION:

ANSWER:

conclusion. I can assure you absolutely that
this is my policy, is the policy of the Bureau,
and that we will pursue them as vigorously as

we possibly can. There's nothing worse in my
estimation than the betrayal of trust and that's
what we have when one of your own people defects
and gives sanctuary and assistance to the
crminal world.

How do you account than for the fact that there
has been no one who na§ strayed acrcss the line

in all these years? It's almost unhuman.

Well, I appreciate your compliment, Mr. Kelly,
which I agree with, there has been ncne. There
have been, of course, some allegations made

from time to time, all of which have been pursued

‘and found to be groundless. I think that it's

inherent in an organization which is closely

Fdmdoand s d b T
bll—t—&ll.&hcu, an UL‘JGIIL‘GLLUII WINLCh 4as a DLLUII‘_’

. inspection system but, more than anything else,

is the choice of people who are not susceptible
to this type of thing. Unquestionably, in such
a screening process some might get through.

But, than, within the FBI is a built-in system
which further prevents this possibility and that
is a tremendous pride in this very matter. That
is, that there has been no corruption. And, I

mFd Aandé: +ha w-ls pd Al e e s +h
am confident that uycul.a wu.l.n.i.ug with one anoth

although, will, of course, on occasion be sym-
pathetic to an Agent who possibly may be drinking
too much or may possibly, -for other reasons in
the area the morals might digress to some extent,
they absolutely will not countenance corruptien

~ -
L2 O }

" or defection to the criminal element or otherwise

contaminate that splendid reputation of the Bureau.
It's a unique situation., It's difficult for some
to understand. But, it's a built-in barrier to

an extension of this type of activity and, some-
thing of which we will have tremendous pride and I
personally would not hesitate one second to pursue
any allegations such as this, feeling that although
it may get wide publicity, although it may, to some
extent, harm the credibility of the FBI, it must
be done. And, I assure you, will be done. Unusual
perhaps, but nonetheless, it is present and we will
persist with this type of activity. We don't ask
our Agents to squeel on one another, wé point out
the splendid reputation that is inherent within

our tradition and is one of the finest traditions
you can possibly build.

- 20 =
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QUESTION: { Mr. Kelley, earlier you spoke of the advantages and limitations

. &'_.‘ o

N

¥

of hindsight. After having examined the records of the break-ins

and itious activity, you observed that you thought it

F
-
[

was well intentioned, 1 believ'e, in most cases. Did you also

observe that thcre was any gross misuse of authority in the

process of fhat-?
LLEY: I do not note in these activities any gross misuse of authori
I see a consistent thread of well-intentioned activities. Perhaps
now in the present society, and in the context of now and in those
times. I do not feel that it was a corruption of the trust that

e ien @ ey ey And
1 L
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that perhaps could be wrong, but in those days there was no

intention to engage in activities which were prohibited, illegal,

. or otherwise wrong.

"
)
i~ S - 2 R

QUESTION: Mr. Kelley, why wouldn't an act like the bugging of Martin Luther

- . ' King's hotel room have been a betrayal of trust? These Agents
took an oath under the Constitution and that was prohibited by
Federal law at that time,

There have been a number o?’ articles written about this situation,
In reviewing this situation, I feel that the a_uthority.stemmed from
the p-roper source. It wa-s a matter which was construed in tl;mse

times as of considerable concern to the country, and the FBI acted -

in accordance with the request which was made that it be installed.

‘21-‘ . *
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You say that it was a matter which was then a violation of the

, RICIRAN T LIUR P NP
Voo " o L
-

’ - * . law. Within the warrantless wiretaps under ordinary circum-
- stances they could concelirably bg construed as a violation, but
under the umbrella of the pro'tec.:hon of the country they have
been authqrizgd, so I iion‘t subscribe to the feeling that they
knowingly, in such an inst4ilation, vilated the law with the
intent to violate the law. . N
QUESTION: Mr. Kell::y, do'you still--does the FBI still--compile personal
information on fhe personal behavior of Members of Congress,
members of the press, énd other people?

MR. KELLEY: The FBI receives a great deal of information from time to time.

We are charged when we have a complaint to write l':lp that
complaint. We feel that not only é.re we following the archival
. rules that such must be recorfied, but also we feel in dischérge
N of -our duties we should record it because such information might
.. . well dovetail with some I.nvest.igation that we are conducting.
- People come to us to tell about these things for reasons--not
just to spill out gos;sib and rumor and to possibly put someone

on the spot. We inform them, for example, ﬁt the time they -

_m.l.-m!.. this information a record will be made of this but if it is
outside the jurisdiction of the FBI we 8o state. They know be\fore
they leave, for example, that nothing will be done about it other

than to record it. VL

T Le2. :



| QUESTION:
+..| MR, KELLEY:

3 QUESTION:

MR. KELLEY:

-

QUESTION:

MR. KELLEY:

s

§ QUESTION:
MR. KELLEY:
QUESTION:

{ MR, KELLEY:

But it 1s put in the files?

"Yes, it is put in the files., Yes sir.

Whether it has to do with éex actlyﬁitles, or drinking too much,
or what have you? ‘¢ )

The allegations within t!xe complaint are put into the complaint
and are put into-the file no matter what they might be. Yes.
Government officials, Members: of Congress'a.nd the press,
and what have you ? |

Yes gir. The Departrﬁent of Justice and the Buréau are now

engaged in a mutual venture to set up guidelines as to our

activity in this regard.” We will abide by those guidelines.

We do want it known, howéver, that éome of this information
might very well be hélpful to us in iater lnvestig'atmt;s. The
abuse is the publication of this'information, and I know of no

abuse, Jack, which we can point to.

-

Has it been used at times to try to get a person's job?

I know of none.
You know 'of none ?

Now you say to trg to get a person's job? Now I don't know of

alf of the activities that we're involved in--and Lsay to you, Jack,

2T ttwm— e o

that yes there have been some accounts as to this effect. 1 feKl

that actually were there any such activity it was on the basis of a_

-23-"
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feeling that these things were true and that they were of such

g

iinﬁdrtance that they should be passed on. Some of these, of
course, are in the COINTEL lzzfpgram. I was not privy to some
of these allegations. "I assui'e §ou that thig will not continue to
the present time. I llave been asked what about your own feeling
about such information. Since I have arrived I have not had a bit
of gossip or a bit of rumor sént to me and 'this is over two years.
I have not reviewed files to find out about repbrters, Congress-
men or other public £ igures. Ido not subscriﬁe to that type of
thing. I have a file on me. It is a quite lengthy file. It includes
the investigation conducted about me at the time I was being
considered. I unc'lersta'nd it is quité voluminous. I assure you
that I have not read that file. I do not know who made
complimentary statements ab.out me. I don't know who made
‘ dérogatory statements. Perl.xaps, maybe, some of you may
have made such statements. [ don't want to be colored in my
opinion about you by some ‘statements which you may have made
in good faith, and I think this substantially is what it is all about.
The confidentiality and -the privacy of individua-.ls. L4 &ou, Joe
I.;astellc, want to make a statement about me, -you should. 1
think you should be given that right, and I think that the prop\e;-

forum is in one of confidentiality. I have not read those so-called

gossip, rumor, or other objectionable types of materials. Iam

. T 24 .
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QUESTION:

QUESTION:

.
QUESTION:

MR. KELLEY:

MR. KELLEY:

MR. KELLEY:

T - — .

not going to read them, and I certainly do not sponsor any move

to revive anything such as may have once existed.

Those files will remain? Rumors, gossips--gossip, whatever

is in it?

Yes sir. .

You said that you don't question the motives of people who come in

-

to give you information. Do you ever check out the information

" that was given to you about the people?

mount into a violation, yes, we check them out. But a mere

allegation that so and so is a sex deviate or that he is going

around conducting himself other tl_ia.n in a gentlemanly manner

and so forth, no, we do not just on the bare éo;sip stage check

that out.

But, nevertheless, that remains in file.

You don't check that

out, that remains in the person's file unevaluated and raw.

Is that correct?

That's right. Now the implication is that you should possibly

clear’the man. In so doing you would, of course, be violating
your charter which is that you do not investigate matters of this

type. You might also by virture of this give-it some degree of

-25-
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QUESTION:
MR. KELLEY:
'QUESTION:
MR. KELLEY:
QUESTION:

MR. KELLEY:

QUESTION:

statute by investigating it. But more than anything else if we

- have no business in it we shouldn't be checking it out and we

do not.

If you have no business in it, Why are you in it at all?

We did not. enter into it.

.
Is this a file that is a part of the FBI records?

Yes sir. .

-

- You won't always be the FBI Director?
That's right. Iam confident of that. I am with you a thousand

| percent.

Mr. Kelley, can you tell us when you first learned of the files that |
Mr. Hoover kept that weﬂre called'hfs confidential or OC files and
whether or not anyone within the Eureau knew about those files

and failed to tell you about the'm?

Jack, that's a long answer, bﬁt I will try to brief it. Ifirst learned

of the possibility that these files existed in January, 1974. I then

was presented a list of sorﬁe of fhe files and called in one of the
Assistant Directors and said what is this all about. Should they
be integrated into the géneral file system, and 1 mean by that that
we have a general file system.' We have a section of our files which
are kept in a separate room because we don't want everyone l:g
have the capability of going into them._ The man who was charge;i

o \




with the responsibility of looking into this then within a few

o ) | . months retired. The next stimulation of this situation arose

after a statemenf_ appeared‘in the paper mentioning these files
and we immediately talked about this. Still I did not look at the
files. 1then instructed that our Inspection Division go over them a
make a lis:tln;g.pf them‘, éategortzing them. Some of them, of
course, were purely administ'rative, some included information
as outlined by Mr. Levi. Such a listing was made and was turned
. over to the Department. Thereafter Mr. Silberman looked them
over and thereafter Mr Levi looked them over and I made a
rather cursory check of» them myself. Why did I not look these .
files over in the first place? Il did xiét construe them as being with-
in the realm of the so-called dossiers that had been mentioned
before and during, certainly, my confirmation. I said I did not
subscribe to the preparation q;_retention of dossiers on Congress-
" men nor members of the Senate. I still persist in that and we have
not. My references were_about those which were declared
improper during Mr. Gray's administration and they were at that
time sEopped, These were dossiers that were brepared on candidates
~ for Members of C::mgress and fhose who failed in thélr venture
were destroyed. Those which were successful were put into tk{e

general files, We no longer do that and frankly, in my opinion, .

this is what was referred to. I feel that these files should be

-
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about my own file. Idon't think it will benefit me to go over

-

them. Under archival rules they must be preserved. In the

guidelines which are to be established, I wﬂl elcome any

e which says we either do or do not preserve

them. I am anxjous for us to do our work the way it should be

~ done. More than that, I cannot say.

‘Mr. Kelley, there have been suggestions that your absences

from Washington for family reasons have prevented you from
getting the kind of control of the Bureau that you would have if

you were here all the time. I am wondering how you respond

_to that kind of suggestion? ’ -

My response is that I feel that I have been able to maintain

cohtrol. I am certainly in constant touch. I have telephone

" calls that are relayed to me when I have made such trips, ITam -

confident that the executive staff of this Bureau is solidly behind
me. I say this inasmuch as I have somewhat a feeling such as
may be implied in your question. I must as a result of
conditions that yéu know about make these trips. If I feel that in _
8o doing it will endanger my administrative control and my \
capability of doing that which I think should be done, 1 will leave.

..\ |
-28 -
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There is no queétlon whatsoever becau.se that which I say applies
. to others should also apply to me. Buf, 1 do feel that I have
control of the organlzatioh. I have known of no disruptive tactics tha
might have been launched to unsé;t me and again were t'here any
evidence of that and found, in my opinion, ‘to be one which is well
grounded; -I wég_ld imm:edtately leave.
QﬁESTIE)N: Mr. Kelley, if I can return for he moment to the subject of
- _ break-ins. You.said that conditions of national security and
| foreign intélligen;:e--there may have been other areas. I wonder
if you can be a little clearer on whether there were any break-ins
that were not related to foreign intelligence or national security?

W MR. KELLEY: |Iknow of none,

Thank you Mr, Kelley.
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Mr. Jonrssox. I suppose there is an .Assistant Attorney General
involved? : -

Mr. Waxxarr, There is an Assistant Attormey General in charge of
the Criminal Division. :

Mr. Jonxson. Is that an appointed oftice? Is that one of thase offices
where people serve for a while and then they go out and another person
is appointed and he goes out ? It looks to me as though this is probably
what happened—that they started the investigation 30 vears ago and
nobady ever challenged it or stopped it.

Mr. Waxwawn, Itisan n?pomted office, but I'm sure the reports are’

not personally reviewed by linm. They are probably reviewed Ly some-
one under him, whe would certainly have some degree of continnity in
his position. . |

Mr. Jouxsox. What kind of oversight in the Congress do we have
to check these things?

Mr. WaxxarL. Oversight by Congress? '

Mr. Jouxsox. Yes. Has anybody in the Congress ever said, “Why
are you doing this and why have you continued for 30 years when you
have not found there is any danger?” : '

Mr. Waxxarrn, I don't know whether it wonld be termed oversight
as such, but I think during the entire period of time the Director of
the FBI testified in connection with the appropriations of the FBI.

Mr. Jouxsox, We have had testimony about what that kind of
testimony involved. If that is what it was, it is understandable how it
went on so long. .

Chairman Pixe. Mr. Dellums.

Mr. Drricus. Before getting into questions, I would like to say
I appreciate your going into statistics with respect to minorities em-
ployed hy the FRT. Rut in snnropriste torms vour emnlnyment of
blacks is 1.2 pereent, and in a Nation where 51.2 percent of the popula-
tion is women, you have 0.4 percent women agents. .

Now, with respect to your statement abont the Fourth International,
as T understand it, the Socialist Workers Party was affiliated with
the Fourth International back in the late 1930°s. That was not illegal.
As a result of the passage of the Voorhis Act, the Socialist Workers
Party discontinued any affiliation from that day to the Fourth Inter-
national which in my opinion flies in the face of your justification for
A0 years of intimidation, burglarizing, warrantless wiretaps, and
other programs you hiave used to justifysnder the absurd nomenclature
of counterintelligence program. With respect to the Socialist Workers
Party specifically, as I understand it this morning. you testified that
the FBBI has not engnged in surreptitious entry or burglary since
196G5. :

In the fall of 1971, the office of the Michigan Socialist Party was

burglarized, and file materials were taken. Tn April 1973, the Civil .

Service Commission confronted a former SWP member with a copy
of a letter of resignation from SWP. The letter had been in the
buralarized file.

My questions are twofold. ITas the FBI burglarized SWP offices
in general, and specifieally have you burglarized Michigzan offices of
the SWi*? .
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{Aneffidavit sizned by Norma Jean Lodico attesting to the burglary
referred to by Mr. Dellms and to other matters is printed on pages
11951196 of the appendixes.] :

Mr. WanxavLL, Congressman Dellums, this morning the date I men-
tioned was 1968 as opposed to 1965. I have no knowledge that the
¥BI has burglarized the Socialist Workers Party in that or other
instances you are talking about since then.

Mr. Denroys. You say you have no knowledge. Lot me put it this
way: I would like to suggest that you check the files, and if there is
any material leading to any facts that you burglarized the SWP or
its Michigan oftice. would you supply that in writing to this committee !

My. Wanxarn The files have been checked, and T assure you there
is nothing in the files to indicate that in 1971 the Michigan office was
burglarized. . ‘

Mr. Decvows. Thank you. :

FBI manual section 192, entitled “Extremist Matters and Civil
Tnrest,” says in part:

In addition to the three principal statutes outlined above, the following statute
would pertain to juvestizations of Klan and other white hate groups,

{4) Civil Rights Act of 1868 (T18, USC, Sec. 241)

In suminary, this statnte makes it unlawful for two or more persons to con-
epire to injure, oppress, threaten, or intirmidate any citizen In the free exercise
or enjoyment of nny right or privilege secured to him by the Constitution or
laws of the United States. Additionally, ft prohibits two or more persons golng
in @isguise on the highway or on the premises of another with Intent to prevent
or hinder his free exercise or enjoyment of any rights secured by the Constitu.
tien or the laws of the United States, .

Doesn’t this in fact describe the major part of the FRT’s intellizance
sctivities against so-called dissent groups in this country?
 Mr. Waxxarr. The entire matter relating to the so-calied Cointelpro
la$ been reviewed and is under considerrtion in the Civil Rights Divi-
sion of the Departinent of Justice. We took our entire file on the
Cointelpro and made it available to the Assistant Attorney General
and iwo of his deputies to review the matter. While it was not possible
for him to look at every serial, he did look at most of the serials, and
in fact Mr. Ryan, who is at the table with me, tried to direct his atten-
tion to specific items that might be troublesome. -

Following the review, he said based on his review there was no indi-
cation of a violation of the statute. He did say that if any information
1s called to his attention in the future, he certainly would consider it.

Mr. Dezuois. You indicated in testimony this morning that you
no Jonger have a security index file. You have an ADEX file. Docs 'the
FBI still maintain at some location cards which have names of 13,000
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think it is probably in that neighborhood. When the security index
was discontinued by Jegislation of this Congress in September of 1971,
wo had & program of regularly destroying cards. They were main-
i tamed for a certain period of time and then destroyed. However, Sena-

tor Mansficld issued instrnctions in January of this year that no ree-
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Chairman Pixe. The time of the gontleman has expired.

Mr. Milford. '
~ Mr. Mivroro. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. '

First, I wonld like to clear up for the record the colloquy you had
with the chainnan concerning this Lori Paton statoment. Accord.ineg
to her written statement the appropriate words were: “I was shock
when ¥FBI Director LaPrade wrote back denying I had been the sub-
ject of an investigution.” Now the record is clear on it. .

Mr. WasxaLL, Thank you. I picked up “¥FBI Director.” 1 did not

ick up “LaPrade.” In that instunce, I have read the letter signed by
Mr. LaPrade. He was not the Director. I{e was special agent in charge
0 our Newark othice, ’ ) .

Mr. Mivrorp. Mr. Wannall, on the surface it would seem that sev-
eral witnesses have appeared before this committee and have given
some very disturbing testimony against the FBI. Some of these accu-
sations and allegations are very serious.

Under our system of justice, whether in our courts or before our

juries or even In congressional investigations, there exists the right
of rebuttal by the accused or maligned. Without a doubt the FBI has
heen accused of some serious aberrations and violations of our laws.
There are actually two hearings going on here today.
_ One is the official hearing being conducted by this committee on be-
half of the House of Representatives. The other 18 4 public heanng
that in effect is & form of trial by television and notoriety by news-
papers. .

With little doubt tonight’s television and tomorrow’s newspapers
will detail the sensational statements made by the witnesses that ap-
peared before this committee today. :

Untike our legal system ot jusfice, the press 1s not required to plod

through painstaking investigations to assure that all legitimate facts
are known and presented to the jury or to the public. _
. They are legally free to print or broadcast any item of information
as long as someone will simply say it—particuloarly if it conveniently
fits a 1I-minute TV blurb or 300-word newspaper item, and particularly
if the quotes are sensational, controversial or scandalous. :

While the FBI is probably going to flunk out as a TV star in to-
night’s news or as a celebrity 1n tomorrow’s newspaper, I think it is
extremely important for this committee’s record to have the complete
and detailed informntion concerning the allegations snd accusations
that have been made by witnesses before us today.

You have rebutted portions of that testimony, Mr. Wannall. I real-
ize that gou may not be able to fully comment on each and every alle-
gation that has been made today. The time remaining for this com-
mittee to finish its investigation will probably not allow us to call you
or other FBI officials back before the committec in formal hearings.

Therefore. I will ask you, as an official of the FBI, to take the state-
ments of each and every witness that have appeared here today in cach
cnse where the FBY has been charged with the commission of an ille-
gal act or where allegations of improper actions have been made, and

I would ask you to supply for the committec’s record the following

information : . : . o
(1) All evidentiary information contained in FBI files that will
either substantiate or rebut each allegation. e T :
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said the technigue should be discontinued.
Mr. Vermeire. Which one was that?

Mr. Wannall. I would have to refresh my memory. It

.

-

involved, as I recall, the Communist Party, USA. It was
probébly in about 1967-or 1968. There was no.record of i
in our headquarters, but our New York office did have a
notation on a s;;ial in the file‘that a telephone call had
been placed to headgquarters and approvalsgranted to make
the entry for the purpose not of éaking somethzng awvay

but for the purpose of photographing material on the

premises.

Mr. Oliphant. Were there any surregtitious entgie;ngaiEst

the Socialist Workers Party?

"Mr. Wannall. There have been, JESs.

e at———r—

Mr, Oiiphant. Up until what date?
Mr. Wannall. I don't know the date. Do vou?
Mr. Shackelford. I cannot speak factually but I '

would generally say up to the '66 date. They could have
S ]

tefminated before that. I have no first hand knowledge.

Mr. Oliphant. After that ‘date, Mr. Shackelford, were
Pl BRI AL N ST ————

there any surreptitious entries performed, not by Bureau

personnel, but at the behest of the Buééau; in other words,
through the use of informants or through the use of people
who were friendly to the Bureau?

Mr. Wannall. After 19662
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Mr. oiiphant, That is right.

Mr. Wannall. Our study has revealed none.

Mr. Oliphant. What is the poliéy of the ﬁureau,
if the Bureau is conductlng an investigation regardzng,.let s
say, a subverszve organization and let's say not a foreign
organization, not a Soviet organization, and the Bureau

 }
is presented with information which ‘'would appear to be

the result of séﬁéthing which was taken from an organization.
I refer specificaily, let's say,;to internal documents and
that sort of thing, which are not for public consumpiion,
not pamphlets and things like that, and the Bureau is in
réceipt cf that. |

whal Is the position of the Bureaﬁ with that?

er. Wannall. I think if the documents clearly

indicated they came from such a source, our policy would be

‘not to accept(ﬁgém.

I cannot say, with some 8,000 men ocut in the field,
that they would not be accepted. But I can tell.you this,
if they were accepted and we learned about it, the agent
would be subjected to severe disciplinary action. He would
put himself in a position of having somethlng he could not
use because he would know good and well he was in possession
of something that would do him no good and he dare not report
to headquarters..

Mr. Vermeire. Do you have any estimation of the total
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